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NOTICE 
1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies ofdiis Annual 
Report should be completed. Two ofthe copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Admimstration, The Mercury Building, 192S K St. N.W., Suite SOO, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 ofthe year following that for which the repoit is made. One copy should be 
retained by tfae carrier. 

2. Every inquiiy must be definitely answered. Where the wrord "none" truly and completely states the &ct, it should be given as 
the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement ofthe requested 
information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number ofthe schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a pemianent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in 
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout Ihe annual repoit form should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted to accord 
with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be in agreement widi 
related primaiy accounts. For puiposes of rounding, amounts ofS500 but less than Sl,000 should be raised to the nearest 
thousand dollars, and amounts ofless dian S500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have 
the following meanings: 

(a) Boaid means Surface Transportation Board. 
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 
( c ) Year means theyear ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 
(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year In vhich the report is being 

made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the report. 
(e) Beginning ofthe Year means the beginning of business on January I of the year for which the repori is 

being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means Ihe beginning of tiiat period. 
(1) Preceding Year means theyear ended December 31 oflhe year preceding the year for which the repori 

Is made. 
(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts In Part 1201 of 

Tale 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 199S abolished the Interstate Commerce Conunission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in 
this repoit refer to die Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Oflice of Economics contained in this repoit refer to the Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

9. NOTE - An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-l. Also note diat die 
instmctions for completion ofSchedule 755 now have two addilional items (Instmctions U and V). 

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution of Locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of 
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods. 

11. NOTE - The following supplemental information about STB information collections is provided in compliance 
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C. 3S01et seq.: 

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report (R-l) 



This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145. 

The estimated hour burden for filing diis report is less flian 800 hours. 

Information in die Annual Rqwits is used to monitor and assess raiboad industry growth, financial stability, 
traffic, and operations and to identify industry changes that may affect national tran^xntation policy. In 
addition, the Board uses data ftom these reports to more effectively cany out regulatory responsibilities, 
such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Bowd legidated financial transactions (for 
ex8nq>le, mergeis, acquisitions of conlrol, consolidatioDS, and abandomnenls); conducting investigations 
and rulemakings; condoctiiig rail levenne adequacy proceedings; developiiig rail cost adjustment factors; 
and developing tfae URCS, whicfa is a cost measurement methodology. URCS was developed by dw Board 
pmsuant to 49 U.S.C. 11161 and is used as a tool in rail rate proceedings to calculate Ae variable costs 
associated with providing a particular seivice in accordance widi 49 U.S.C. 10707(d). The Board also nses 
URCS to analyze die tnformaticHi that it obtains through the amnud railroad mdustiy waybill sample, see 49 
CFR 1244, and in railroad abandonment proceedings to measure off-branch costs, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 
10904(a) and in accordance witfa 49 CFR 1152.32(n). 

The infoimation in diis iqwit is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 yean, after wfaidi 
it is bansfened to the National Archives, where it is maintained as a permanent record, lliese rqiorfs are 
also mainlaiiied by the agency indefinitely on microfiche. In addition, stmie ofdiis informaticm is posted on 
die Board's website, www^b.dot.gov. where it may remain indefinitely. All infonnation collected tliiongh 
diis report is available to tfae public. 

The OMB control number fcv diis collection is 2140-0009. The disphy of a currendy valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Condensed Balance Sheet (CBS) 

Ihis information collection is mandatory under 49 CFR 1243.2. 

The estimated hour burden for filing diis report is six hours per repwt 

The Board uses the inframation in diis repoit to ensure con^titive, efScient, and safe transpoitation 
through general oversight programs dut monitor and forecast tfae financial and operating coodition of 
railroads, and duougih specific regulation of railroad-rate and service issues and rail-reslmctiitiiig proposals, 
induding raiboad mergen, cmsolidations, aoquisitioiis of control, and abandonnieiits. Information fiom 
die reports is used by dw Board, odier Federal agencies, and industiy gnxqis, incfaiding dw Assodatim of 
American Railroads, to assess industry growth and opeiations, detect changes in canier financial stability, 
and identify trends that may affect dw national transp«tation system. 

Information fiom these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website.www.stii.dot«gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation repoit is eniitledpagy f ^yjlr^ads. Selected 
Eamines Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by dw Board for ten years, 
after v^iich they are destroyed. AH information collected through diis report is available to dw public. 

The display of a currendy valid OMB control number for diis collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Revenues, Expenses, and Income (Form RE&Q 

This infonnation collection is mandatoiy pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11164 and 49 CFR 1243.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per repoit 

http://www.stii.dot�gov


The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efHcient, and safe transportation through general 
oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of railroads, and through regulation 
of railroad rate and service issues and rail restructuring proposals, including railroad mergers, consolidations, 
acquisitions of control and abandonments. Information from the reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies and 
industry groups to monitor and assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, and 
identify trends fhat may affect the national transportation system. Individual and aggregate carrier information is needed 
in our decision making process. 

Information fiom these reports is con^iled by the Board and published on its website.www.stb.dotgov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. Hie compilation report is entided Class I Railroads. Selected 
Eamin)zs Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years, 
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through dtis report is available to the public. 

The display of a cunentiy valid OMB control number for tfais collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Report of Railroad Employees, Service, and Compensation (Wage 
Forms A & B) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 D.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1245.2. 

The estimated hour burden fbr filing this report is 30 hours per quarterly report and 40 hours per annual 
repoit. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure fhe efficiency ofthe reporting railroads. 
The infonnation is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions tfaat may impact rail employees. 
Tfaese transactions include mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and abandonments. Other 
Federal agencies and industiy groups, including die Railroad Retirement Board, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the 
Association of American Railroads, depend on the information contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

Certain information fiom die repoits is compiled and published on the Board's website.www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by 
the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All infoimation collected tlnough fhis report is 
available to the public. 

The OMB control number for diis collection is 2140-0004. The display of a cuirently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Monthly Report of Number of Employees of Class I Railroads (Wage 
FormC) 

This information collection is mandatoiy puisuant to 49 D.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1246.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 1.25 hours per monthly report. 

The Board uses information in tfais report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency ofdie reporting 
raihoads. The information is also used by the Boaid to evahiate proposed regidated transactions that may 
inqiact rail en^loyees, including mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and 
abandonments. Otfaer Federal agencies and industry groiq>s, including the Railroad Retiiement Board, the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on the information 
contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

http://www.stb.dotgov
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The information in diis report is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.dotgov. where 
it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by tfae 
Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All infoimation collected through this report is 
available to dw public. 

The OMB control nuniber for diis collection is 2140-0007. The display of a currently valid OMB 'Control 
nuniber is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report of Cars Loaded and Cars Terminated (Form STB-54) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11162 and 49 CFR 1247. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is four hours per report. 

The Board uses infonnation in diis report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of tfae reporting 
railroads. Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. In addition, many other Federal 
agencies and industry groups, tncluding the Dqiartnoent ofTransportation and the Association of American 
Railroads (AAR), dqwnd on Form STB-54 for information regarding tbe nuniber of cars loaded and 
terminated on the reporting cairiei's line. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Boaid for ten years, after which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0011. Tbe display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Infonnation about die Quarterly Rq»rt of Freight Commodity Statistics (Form QCS) 

This infoimation collection is mandatoiy pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1248. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 217 hours per report. 

Infomiation in diis report is entered into the Board's URCS. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Board for ten years, afier which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for diis collection is 2140-0001. The display of a cunentiy valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

For Index, See Back of Form 

http://www.stb.dotgov
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Road Initials: UPRR Year 2009 

SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559, Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20,1983), modified the 
reporting requirements for Class II, Class III and Switching and Terminal Companies. These 
carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue level than 
its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete 
this collection of information. This estimate includes time fbr reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing 
and reviewing the collection of infonnation. Comments concerning the accuracy of this 
burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the 
Secretary, Surface Transportation Board, and the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year. 2009 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

The respondent, ai its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not 
applicable. 

Show t>elow the pages excluded and indicate the schedule numtser arxl dlle in the space provided beiow. 

If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

•NONE. 
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 2009 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page 

of previous reports. In case any changes ofthe nature refened to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng 

the year covered by this report, they should be explained in fiili detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of 

the corporate name. Be careful todlstlnguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be 

given unifbmnly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification." if the report 

is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals othenvise in possession ofthe 

property, state names and facts with precision, if the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special 

Pennission from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing 

certificate of organization; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or 

other trust, also give date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of 

formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion fbr the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenwise, according 

to the fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Exact name of common canier making this report - Union Pacific Railroad Company * 

Date of incorporation - February 20, 1969 

Under laws of what Govemment, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give 

court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or 

trustees: 

Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Articles Amended February 24, 1969, 

June 8,1987, April 13,1989, and August 10,1993, in perpetuity. Name changed fiom 

Southem Pacific Transportation Company, February 1,1998. 

If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its 

business under a different name, give full particulars: NOT APPLICABLE 

Stockholders' Reports 

The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon 

preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

[ ] Two copies are attached to this report. 

[ X ] Two copies will be submitted on: (date) 

[ ] No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

March 31. 2010 

This report fbr Union Pacific Railroad Company includes Union Pacific Railroad Company and all subsidiaries and 
affiliates (collectively, the Company, Railroad, or UPRR). See page 4 fbr a listing of included companies. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2009 

C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 State the par value of each share of stock Common - Common Stock and Class A Stock t»th S10/ per share; First preferred - None, Second 

preferred - None; Deberrture stock - None. 

2 state whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vote, if not, give full particulars in a footnote - Yes 

3. Are voting nghts proportional to holdings'' YES If no, state in a footnote the relationship t>etween holdings and corresponding voting nghts. 

4 Are voting nghts attached to any securities olhar than slock? NO tf so, name in a footnote each seeunty, other than stock to which voting nghts 

are attached (as of the dose of the year), and state in detail the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting nghts, indicating whether voting 

nghts are actual or contingent, and if contingent showing the contingency 

5. Has any dass or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors, tmstees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate 

action by any method'' NO If yes, descrit)e fully in a footnote eadi such dass or issue and give a sucdnct statement showing clearly the character 

and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date cf the latest dosing of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such dosing N/A 

7. Stale the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if wrthm one year of the date of such filing: if not, state 

as of the dose of the year - 4,853 

3 State the total number of stockhoklers of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry No. 7. One stnckholder 

9. Give the names of the 30 seeunty holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or compilation of the list of 

stockhoMers of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for 

each, his or her address, Ihe number of votes he or she would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the 

dasslfication of the number of votes to wtiich he or she was entitled, wiih respect to securities field by him or her, such secunties being classified as 

any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information 

the names and addresses of the 30 largest hoklers of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book was 

not closed or the list of stockhokJers compiled within such year, show such 30 seeunty hoMers at the close of the year. 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Name of 

Security Holder 

(a) 
Union Paafic Corixxation 

•• 

Address of 

Security Hdder 

fW 
1400 Douglas Street 

Omaha, Nebraska 68179 

Number of 

Votes to Which 

Secunly Holder 

Was Entitled 

(c) 
Common Stock-4.465 

Class A stock-388 

NUMBER OF VOTES, 

CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO 

SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 

fd) 
4.465 

388 

Preferred 

Second j First 

(e) 1 (f) 

Notes and Remarits Exdudes stock owned by Southem Pacific Rail Corporation 

Exdudes non^voting FRA Preference Shares listed in Schedule 230 on page 20 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2009 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of the respondent - N/A 

11. Give the date of such meeting - March 18,2010 

12 Give the place of such meeting - Portland, Oregon 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Pace 2. Item 1 - List of consolidated comoanies. subsidiaries and affiliates 

Alton & Southem Railway 

Ariunsas & Memphis Railway Bridge and Tenninal Company 

Central California Traction Company 

Chicago & Westem Indiana Railroad Company 

Chicago Heights Terminal Transfer Company 

Doniphan, Kensett & Searcy Railway Company 

Donland Development Company 

Ekanet, Inc. 

Mexican Pacific, LLC 

Midwestern Railroad Properties, Inc. 

Missoun Improvement Company 

Missouri Padfic Intennodal Transport, Inc. 

Montwood Corporation 

Motor Vehicle Logistics Corporation 

MP Redevelopment Corporation 

Ogden Union Railway & Depot Company 

Pacific Fmit Express Company 

Parit Spring, Inc. 

Portland Terminal Railroad Company 

Rio Grande Holding, Inc. -

Rio Grande Land Company 

Signage, Inc. 

Southem Illinois and Missouri Bridge Company 

Southem Pacific Asset Management Company 

Southem Pacific Fleet Acquisition Company 

Southem Pacific Intemational, Inc. 

Southem Pacific Land Corporation 

Southem Pacific Motor Trucking Company 

Southem Pacific Rail Corporation 

Southem Pacific Receivables, Inc 

Southem Pacific Warehouse Company 

SP Environmental Systems, Inc. 

SP Environmental Waste Systems, Inc. 

Standard Realty and Development Company 

Stonegate Patk, Inc. 

Streamline, Inc. 

Texas City Tenninal Railway Company 

Transborder Rail Corporation 

Transportation Senrice Systems, Inc. 

Union Pacific de Mexico 

Union Pacific Distribution Sen/ices Company 

Union Pacific Express Air, Inc. 

Union Pacific Financial Corporation 

Union Pacific Fmit Express Company 

Union Pacific Railroad Company 

Union Pacific Receivables, Inc. 

Union Pacific Venture Leasing, Inc. 

UP Intemational Advisors, Inc. 

UPCA, LLC 

UPDS de Mexico 

Wisconsin Town Lot Company 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Tliousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

- • 

* 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709,708 

708 5 

709 5 

710.711,714 

712 

713 

715.716,717 

721,721.5 

722. 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731.732 

731,732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable (A) 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interiine and Other Balances 

- Customers 

- Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receh/ables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woricing Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for IMet Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Canier Operation 

(Less Depredation) 2009-$22,320; 2008-$21.g63 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Oefened Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Cols, h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Cols, h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at dose 

of year 

(b) 

48.199 

412,466 

1,764 

1.014 

68,671 

376,422 

123,694 

180,012 

60 

0 

363,106 

474,982 

135,166 

2.185,556 

4,525 

1.006,656 

1,625 

0 

132,387 

158,562 

37.284 

0 

1,341.039 

40,728,605 

8,639.463 

1,012,246 

(14.187,679) 

36,192,635 

39,719,230 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

145,790 

148,900 

3,504 

139 

79,717 

259.863 

127,637 

190,460 

70 

0 

313,893 

450,190 

82,771 

1,802,934 

4,609 

949,646 

4,260 

0 

133,044 

132,219 

28,960 

0 

1.252,738 

39,038,128 

7,723,472 

981,506 

(13,148,756) 

34,594,350 

37,650,022 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(A) See Sale of Receivables discussion on page 9 within Note 10. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITY AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774, 

/ /5 , 782, 784 

791,792 

794. 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798 5 

Title 

(a) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Cunent Uabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Temn I3ebt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest In Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Temi Liabilifies and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY 

Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L-10 Col. g, L-17 Col. e) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) (L-17 Col. h) 

Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) (L-17 Col. b) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholders' Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at dose 

of year 

(b) 

0 

16,440 

169,362 

36,272 

65,311 

0 

1,558,172 

223,422 

5,637 

199,130 

2,273,746 

192,764 

182,974 

1,908,527 

0 

3,596,921 

(81,209) 

0 

0 

10,657,037 

2,105,566 

18,562,580 

145 

49 

96 

0 

4,781,906 

811 

14,753,514 

(653,472) 

0 

18,882,904 

39,719,230 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(0 

0 

17,830 

192,393 

38,481 

65.068 

0 

1,671,906 

200,365 

2,788 

223,100 

2,411.931 

238,114 

178,243 

1,169,064 

0 

3,808.744 

(78.666) 

0 

0 

9,872,580 

2,607,171 

17,795,250 

3,115 

49 

3,066 

0 

4,781,906 

811 

13,361.374 

(704,365) 

0 

17,442,841 

37,650,022 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disdose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial 

condition of the canier. The carrier shall give the particulars called fbr herein and w/here there is nothing to report, insert the word "none', 

and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes vMth suitable particulars other matters invoh/ing material amounts of the character 

commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other 

schedules. This indudes statements explaining (1) sen/ice interruption insurance polides and indicating ttie amount of indemnity to which 

respondent will be entitled for woric stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additkinal premium respondent may be obligated to pay in 

the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to 

officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages 

and other arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has lo be provkled for capital expenditures, and for sinking 

and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts Schedule 460. $811. 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 

operating loss carryover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for whk:h the report Is made None 

3. (a) Exptain the procedure in accounting fbr pension funds and recording in tfie accounts the current and past service pension costs, 

indicating wtiether or not consistent vinth the prior year 

See Explanatory Note 11 on page 10. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension 

fijnd. $ . See Explanatory Note 11 beginning on page 10. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Spediy. Y e s J L No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Applicable. 

If funding is by tniSt agreement, list trustee(s). The Northem Trust Company 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendmenL July 11.2005 

If respondent is affiliated In any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation: Not Applicable 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in tfie pension plan funding agreement and describe basis fbr allocstting charges under 

the agreement. See Explanatory beginning Note 11 on page 10. 

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 

Spedfy. Yes No J L 

If yes, give number of the shares for each dass of stock or other security: 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the penskjn plan? Spedfy. Y e s J L No If yes, 

v«ho determines how stock is voted? Voting rights are delegated to investment manaoers 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided t>y the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 

6101. Yes X No See Note 15 on page 15D 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE 

(b) The amount of Investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting ftom contributions to qualified employee 

stock ownership plans for the cuirent year vras $ NONE. 

6. In reference to Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating 

expense account. SNONE. 
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•200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instructions 5-6 in the 

Unifomi System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondenL 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabiiities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments 

or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages 

may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

SEE NOTE 13 ON PAGE 15A. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

UPRR has no maricetable equity securities. 

(Current Year) 

aso f / / 

(Previous Year) 

as of / / 

Cunent Portfolio 

Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cunent Portfolio 

Noncunent Portfolio 

Cost Maricet 

Dr.{Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Dr.(Cr) to 

Stockholders' Equity 

N/A 

$ 
N/A 

N/A 

(b) At / / . gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to maricetable securities were as follows: 

Gains 

Current $ $ 

Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $_ on the sale of maricetable equity securities was induded in net income for . .(year). 

The cost of securities sold was based on the . (method) cost of all the shares ofeach security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the 

filing, applicable to maricetable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For purposes of this report, unless the context othenvise requires, all references herein to the "Company*, "we", "us", and "our" mean Union Paafic 
Railroad Company. For purposes of this report, unless the context othenwise requires, all references herein to "UPC* and the "Corporation" mean 
Union Pacific Corporation. All references herein to the "t̂ onsolKJated Financial Statements' mean the Comparative Statement of Finandal Position, 
Results of Operations, Retained Eamings. Statement of Cash Fknvs. and the supplement notes and schedules induded in tfie Class 1 Railroad 
Annual Report R-1. 

9. Transactions with Affiliates 

At December 31.2009 and 2008, we had $88 million and $609 million woricing capital deficit balances, respectively, relating to UPC's management of 
our cash position. /\s part of UPC's cash management activities, we advance excess cash (cash available affer satisfying all of our obligations and 
paying dividends to UPC) to UPC. We dedare and pay dividends to UPC that typically approximate ttie dividends UPC declares to its shareholders; 
however, there is no fbnmal requirement to do so. The dividend declaration between us and UPC is detemiined solely by our Board of Directors. To the 
extent we require additional cash for use in our operations, UPC makes such funds available to us for borrowing. We treat these transactions as 
intercompany bonowings in the Consolidated Statements of Finandal Position 

Ttie majority of our intercompany borrowings from UPC relate to the acquisitions of the Chicago and North Westem Transportation Company and 
Southem Padfic Rail Corporation that were funded by UPC on our befiatf. \Ne assumed these acquisHton costs in the fbrm of interoompEuiy borrowings 
from UPC. In December of 2008. the Corporation established a bonowing limit based on the Railroad's borrowing capacity and implemented a maricet 
based interest rate. Currently, the annual rate is 6.4%. The annual rate was 5.8% firom December 2008 through June 2009. Prior to Deoember 2008, 
the intercompany bonowings accrued interest at an annual rate of 7.5%. Interest accrues quarteriy and is payable on demand. We do not expect to be 
required by UPC to pay back the intercompany bon'owings within the next 12 months. Intercompany borrowings are unsecured and rank equally with 
all of our other unsecured indebtedness. 

UF>C provides us witti various senrices. including strategic planning, legal, treasury, accounting, auditing, insurance, human resources, and corporate 
affairs. Pursuant to a servKes agreement, UPC provides services to us, and we pay our share of the costs as determined by an independent review. 
Billings fbr these services were $53 million, $62 million, and S56 million for ttie years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, respecttvely. 

10. Financial instruments 

Strategy and Risk - Wb may use denvative finandal instruments in limited instances fbr ottier than trading purposes to assist in managing our overall 
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and fuel prices. We are not a party to leveraged denvatives and, by poKcy, do not use derivative financial 
instnjments for speculative purposes. Denvative financial Instmments qualifying for hedge accounting must maintain a spedfied level of effectiveness 
between the hedging instmment and ttie item being hedged, both at inception and throughout the hedged period. Wb formally document the nature 
and relationships between the hedging instmments and hedged items at inception, as well as our nsk-management objectives, strategies for 
undertaking ttie various hedge transactions, and method of assessing hedge effecOveness. Changes in Uie fair maricet value of derivative finandal 
instmments ttiat do not qualify for hedge accounting are charged to eamings. We may use swaps, collars, iiitures, and/or forward contracts to mitigate 
the risk of adverse movements in Interest rates and fuel prices; however, ttie use of these derivative finandal instmments may limt future benefits from 
favorable interest rate and fuel price movements. 

Market and Credit Risk - Wb address maricet risk related to derivative financial instmments by selecting instmments with value fluduations that 
highly correlate vntti ttie underiying hedged item. We manage credit risk related to derivative finandal instruments, which Is minimal, by requiring high 
credit standards for counterparties and periodic settlements At December 31.2009 and 2008, we were not required to provide collateral, nor had we 
received collateral, relating to our hedging activities. 

Detsnninatlon of Fair Value - W b determine the fair values of our derivative financial Instmment positions based upon cunent fair values as quoted 
by recognized dealers or the present value of expected future cash flows. 

Interest Rate Cash Flow Hodges - Wb report changes in ttie fair value of cash flow hedges in accumulated ottier comprehensive income/loss until 
ttie hedged item affects eamings. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had reductions of $3 million and $4 million, respectively, recorded as an 
accumulated other comprehensive income/toss that is being amorttzed on a straight-line basis through September 30,2014. As of Deoember 31,2009 
and 2008, we had no interest rate cash flow hedges outstanding 

Fair Value of Debt Instruments - The fair value of our short- and fong-term debt was estimated using quoted maricet prices, where available, or 
current bonowing rates. At December 31,2009, the foir value of total det>t was $2.7 billion, approximately $257 million more than the canying value. 
At Deoember 31,2008, the fair value of total debt was $1.7 billion, approximately $72 million less than the carrying value. At both December 31,2009 
and 2008, approximately $164 million of fixed-rate debt secunties contained call provisions that allowed us to retire the debt instmments prior to final 
maturity, with the payment of fixed call premiums, or in certain cases, at par. 

Sale of Receivables - We transfer most of our accounts receivable to Union Padfic Receivables, Inc. (UPRI), a bankruptcy-remote subskliary, as part 
of a sale of receivables facility. UPRI sells, wittiout recourse on a 364-day revolving basis, an undivided interest in such accounts receivable to 
investors. The total capacity to sell undivkJed interests to investors under the fodlity was $600 million and $700 million at December 31,2009 and 
2008, respectively. The value of the outstanding undivided interest held by investors under tfie fadlity was S400 million and $584 million at December 
31,2009 and 2008, respectively. During 2009, UPRI reduced the outstanding undivkled interest held by investors due to a decrease in available 
receivables. The value (if the undivided interest held by investors is not induded in our Consol kJated Financial Statements. The value of the undivkled 
interest held by investors was supported by $817 million and $1,015 million of accounts receivable held by UPRI at Deoember 31,2009 and 2008, 
respectively. At Decemtier 31,2009 and 2008, the value ofthe interest retained by UPRI was $417 millran and $431 million, respectively. This retained 
interest is induded in accounts receivable in our Consolklated Finandal Statements. The interest sold to investors is sold at carrying value, which 
approximates fair value, and there is no gam or loss recognized from the transacfion. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The value of the outstending undivided Interest held by Investors could fluctuate based upon the availability of eligible receivables and is directly 
affbcted by changing business volumes and credit nsks, induding default and dilution. If default or dilution ratios increase one percent, the value of 
the outstending undivided interest held by investors would not change as of December 31,2009. Should UPC's credit rating fall below Investment 
grade, ttie value ofthe outstending undivided interest held by investors would be reduced, and, in certain cases, the Investors wouM have the right to 
discontinue the fadlity. 

We have been designated to sennce the sold receivables; however, we do not recognize any senricing asset or liability, as the sen/idng fees 
adequately compensate us for these responsibilttles. We collected approximately $13.8 billion and $17.8 billion during the.years ended December 31, 
2009'and 2008, respectively. UPRI used certein of these proceeds to purchase new receivables under the fadlity. 

The coste of ttie sale of receivables program are induded in other income and were $9 million, $23 million, and $35 million for 2009,2008, and 2007, 
respectively. The costs indude Interest, program fees paid to banks, commerdai paper Issuing coste, and fees for unused commitment availability. 
The decrease in the 2009 coste was primarily attributeble to lower commerdai paper rates and a decrease in ttie outetending interest held by 
investors. 

The investors have no recourse to our ottier assete except for customary wananty and indemnity claims. Our creditors have no recourse to the 
assete of UPRI. 

In August 2009, the sale of receivables fadlity was renewed for an additional 364-day period at comparable temns and conditions, although ttie 
capacity to sell undivided intereste was reduced from $700 million to $600 million. 

See Note 14 for information about recent accounting pronouncemente that will have an impact on the accounting treatanent of our sate of receivables 
program. 

11. Retirement Plans 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

Pension Plans - We provide defined benefit retirement income to eligible non-union employees through the Corporation's qualified and non-qualified 
(supplementel) pension plans. Qualified and non-qualified pension benefite are based on years of service and the highest compensation during the 
latest years of employment with specific reductions made for eariy retirements. 

Other Postretirement Benefits (OPEB) - Wb provide defined contribution medical and life insurance benefite for eligible retirees through the 
Corporation's programs. These benefits are fonded as medical claims and life insurance premiums are paid. 

Plan Amendment 

Effective January 1,2010. MedicaFe-eligible retirees who are enrolled in the Union Pacific Retiree Medical Program will receive a contribution to a 
Heaitti Reimbursement Account, which can be used to pay eligible out-of-pocket medical expenses. The impact ofthe plan amendment is reflected 
In ttie projected benefit obligation (PBO) at December 31.2009. 

Funded Status 

Wb are required by G/VAP to separately recognize the overfunded or underfunded stetus of our pension and OPEB plans as an asset or liability. The 
fonded stetus represents the difference between ttie PBO and Uie feir value of ttie plan assets. The PBO Is the present value of benefits eamed to 
date by plan participants, induding ttie effect of assumed foture salary increases. The PBO of the OPEB plan is equal to the accumulated benefit 
obligation, as the present value of the OPEB liabilities is not affbcted by salary increases. Plan assets are measured at feir value. We use a 
December 31 measurement date for plan assete and obligations for all our retirement plans. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Changes in our PBO and plan assete are as follows for the years ended December 31: 

Funded Status Pension 
Millions of Dollars 2009 2005 
Pn^eded Benefit ObligaUon : . - . . . , - . ; : . . . . . . . , . . , . = , . 1 , . 

Projected benefit obligation al beginning of year $ 2,272 $ 2,112 

....^fervicecost - , - ' ;,, . ' * 3a ' ' ' • - ' 34 

Interest cost 140 137 

Plan amendmente - . „ ^ - . ; - - .. - - ' ; ' . . - - ! ' ' * 
Actoarial loss (gam) ° 140 132 
Gross benefite paid ' . . - . ; - . - - ' , (142) (143) 
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 2,448 $ 2,272 

**»«,Assete.,.';.- . ,_ - „ . \ , , ,. . .--
Fair value of plan assete at beginning of year $ 1,543 $ 2,058 

Actual return on ptan assete ' ' ' '" ^~:-T^X. - ... ., . . - . 3 5 0 : ' • ; ; ' . ( 5 9 2 ) " ; ; " ' ; ; ; 

Voluntery funded pension plan contributions 280 200 
Ottierfunded pension pirn o o r t r i b u B w i s ' ' ' ' " ' " . ' ' " ' : ; ' - , ; ' . '- - ' ' • ; ' i 'U-h,^:- . 
Non-qualified plan benefit contributfons 13 12 
xSross Benefite paid ^ ' . - , . . . (142) (143) 
Fair value of plan assete at end of year $ 2,044 $ 1,543 

Fmded status at end of year. ,. . , / , * ' ( ^ ) ^^ '̂  (729) 

OPEB 
2009 

$ 418 

. .„-..-.^? .-. 
18 

. . . (78) 
(21) 
ftS) 

$ 314 

$ "" -

25 
(25) = 

* 
$ (314) 

$ 

$ 

'$ 

$ 
$ 

200S 

326 

3 

24 

(B) 
101 

418 

27 
(27) 

(418) 

Amounte recognized in the statement of finandal position as of December 31,2009 and 2008 consist of: 

Pension 
Millions of Dollars 2009 2008 
Noncunerifassete -• - ^ ' - , - - > - - - - • • ^ . 4 : ; ; ^ X ^ i ^ ^ - ' $ _ ; i • • - . , j j r : - " l 
Cunent liabilities (13) (12) 
Noncunent liabilities:. - ; , : - ' ' " (392)' " (717) 

Net amounte recognized at end of year $ (404) $ (/29) $ 

OPES 
2009 

(28) 
(286) 

(314) 

$ 

$ 

2008 

(30) 
(388) 

(418) 

Pre-tax amounte recognized in accumulated ottier comprehensive income/ (loss) as of December 31,2009 consist of: 

Millions of Dollars Pension 

Priorseivice<cb*0ft9eait i=.,* t . - . ; . ' -• : . - $ (7) $ 
Net actuanal loss ' (942) 

Totel' : ; - : ; " ; : ;^ " ' .^ - ; . - " - ' " \ , : ,:;. " "-". ..'. . T . ; , T" ' $ (94S) $ 

OPES 

146 

"(140) 

6 

$ 

s 

7ote/ 

139 

(1,082) 

(843) 

Pre-tax amounte recognized In accumulated ottier comprehensive income/ (toss) as of December 31.2008 consist of: 

Millions of Dollars Pension 
iWpr*enflce(cosO/credit- ..:« ,.,^i....y^-..,,,;-;r;i •'-112)" .,^.,.-.^1 
Net actuarial loss (1,023) 

Total : ; r ™ . :C : . - - ' , , \ • " '**• " ' ', ' " . . . : . * :• (1.035) - . -^ , $ 

OPEB 

(172) 

<6t), . .. 

« 

$.' 

Total 
" '99 
(1,195) 

(1.096) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Other pre-tax changes recognized in ottier comprehensive income during 2009,2008 and 2007 were as follows: 

Millions of Dollars 2009 

Prior sen/ice a ^ E i M ^ ! .. ; * * „ . * ,.. -

Net actuarial (galn)/ioss (51) 

Amortizattonofi^rq: ' ^ i ' . ' . £ . . : . 
Prior service cost/credit (5) 

'-Actuarial toss , ; . M ! l f r - ' (30) 

Totel $ (86) 

Amounte Induded In accumulated other comprehensive income 

M///fon5 0fDo//ar5 
IPi-Jbrsennce cost .(credit). , . ' S W ̂ - . . ^ . ^ ^ . . 
Net actuanal loss 

i ^ i ;.:. • >HiilR... ' ^-.iC: 

Pension 
2008 2007 

$ -0-. _ .,$ -

" 875 (73) 

(6) (6) 
(10) -.: ' <18) 

5 859 « (97) 

OPEB 
2009 2008 2007 

• ' f ' - i m i A . . 5 (9) j . . i J i . . . (1.0)' 

(21) 101 (32) 

44 34 33 (12) „»;>•.•• (13) >':*«'(8) • 

$ (67) $ 113 $ (17) 

expected to be amortized into net periodic cost (benefit) during 2010: 

jasa'sit',,' ' ' '" 

' •••0'-J:. 

Pension OPEB Total 

.J....! ^ -'"^r (44). „.̂ ::$f=̂ - m 
43 13 56 

$ 47.,M- $..M31) «^'ir.;.S6; 

Underfunded Accumulated Benefit Obllgatton - The accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) is the present value of benefits eamed to date, assuming 
no future salary growtti. The undertunded accumulated benefit obligation represents the difference between the ABO and the fair value of plan 
assete. At December 31, 2008, the only pension plan that was underfonded was our non-qualified (supplementel) plan, which Is not funded t>y 
design. At December 31, 2009, the non-qualifled (supplementel) plan ABO was $229 million. The PBO, ABO, and fair value of plan assete for 
pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of the fair value of ttie plan assete were as follows for the years ended December 31: 

UndernindedAccumidated Benefit Obligation 
Millions of Dollars 
Projected beneflySbli&tibn . .Jftir ^ * " =' • 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Falrw^uB.of plan assete ' '• U^ifiT" 

Undertunded accumulated benefit obligation 

W I * - ' 

; #"'-^'^' 

, , . ™ . . , 

. ^ •mHi- ' 

•e »ff 

2009 
$(2,431) 
$(2,389) 

•.2;cS6. ::-

$ (363) 

2008 
":Kr'(2.272> 

$ (2.201) 
;i;aS3i 

$ (658) 

Tfie ABO for all defined benefit pension plans was $2.4 billion and $2.2 billion at December 31.2009 and 2008. respectively. 

Assumptions - The weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31: 

Pension OPEB 

f^rcentages 2009 2008 2009 
..M,J;J,.,5-90%. . . .6.25%1litlte5^5% 

3.45% 3.50% N/A 

" -' "N'A •rfNiAr::'''7-56%. ; 
N/A N/A 9.10% 

.". - r rm^^^y^K Ajm-^ 
N/A N/A 2028 

2008 
f6^5% 

N/A 

9.40% 
-"4m*, 

2028 

Discount rsrte_ '''"^ffliilli:.^.. • f J i i £ 
Salary increase 

^Heatth csarê cbst trendjateW n ^ year (ernploy^^ unilif65) 
hiealth care cost ttend rate for next year (ernploy^s over 65) 
Ujtimate'healthc^eoosttrend rate „, "L.!3/ ' '" ' '¥' ' 
Year ultimate trend rate reached 

'•sMUfi. 

Lajft!; 

. .3«^' 

Expense 

Both pension and OPEB expense are detemiined based upon the annual service cost of benefite (the actoarial cost of benefits eamed during a 
period) and the interest cost on those liabilities, less the expected retum on plan assete. The expeded long-term rate of retom on plan assete is 
applied to a calculated value of plan assete ttiat recognizes changes in fair value over a five-year period. This practice is intended to reduce year-to-
year volatility in pension expense, but it can have the effect of delaying the recognition of diflbrences between adual retoms on assete and expected 
returns based on Iong-temi rate of return assumptions. Differences in actual experience in relation to assumptions are not recognized in net income 
Immediately, but are deferred and. if necessary, amortized as pension or OPEB expense. 
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200. COMP/\RATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The componente of our net periodic pension and OPEB cost/ (benefit) were as follows for the years ended December 31 

Milhons of Dollars 
-NetPeriodlO'BeiiefitCost •—:' • - • -

Service cost $ 
Intetestcost . _ 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization oii 

Prior service cost/{credit] 
AduarialkHt . . ' .. 

Net periodic benefit cost/(benefit) $ 

2009 

38 
140 

(159) 

5 
30 

54 

Pension 
2008 

—J. 

$ 34 $ 
137 

(152) 

6 
- , . 1 0 

$ 35 $ 

2007 

34 
124 

(144) • • 

6 
- 18 - -. 

38 

$ 

$ 

2009 

2 
18 

(44) 
12 

(12) 

OPEB 
2008 

$ 3 
24 

"(35) 
13 

S 5 

2007 

$ 3 
-20 

(33) 
8 

$ (2) 

Assumpttons - Ttie weigfited-average actuarial assumptions used to determine expense were as follows for the years ended December 31 

Percentages 
-Discountrate '.~Z . . " . " . J ' . ' . I S ' ' < ^ ^ f - •" 
Expected return on plan assete 
Salaryiriciease , . - :-

Health carecost trend rate for next year (employees under 65) 

' Reallh care cost trend rate for next year (einployees over 65) 

Ultimate healthcare cost trend rate 

Year uiemate bend reached 

•^'.»?'' 

Penston 

2009 2008 2007 
^6.28% - -ejSffX,^"--^'- 8i00% 

8.00% 8.00% 8 00% 

3.50% 330% 3,00% 

WA N/A N/A 

WA N/A WA 

WA N/A N/A 

WA ~ , WA • WA 

2009 

• 6.25% 

WA 

WA 

7.50% 

9.10% 

4.50% 

2028 

OPEB 

2008 
6.50%. .. 

N/A 
WA 

8.00% 

10,00% ' 

5.00% 

2013 

2007 
"•6.00% 

N/A 
- "• WA 

9.00% 

• 11.00% 

5.00% 

2013 

For 2009 and 2008, the discount rate was based on a Mercer yield ame of high quality corporate bonds with cash flows matching our ptens' expected 
benefit paymente. For 2007, the discount rate was based on a hypoUietical portfolio of high quality corporate bonds witti cash flows matching our 
plans' expected benefit paymente The expected retum on plan assets is based on our asset allocation mix and our historical retum, taldng into 
account current and expected maricet conditions. The actual retum (loss) on pension plan assets, net of fees, was approximately 23% in 2009. (30) % 
in 2008. and 9% In 2007. 

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the expense and liabilities reported for healthcare plans The assumed healtticare 
cost trend rate is based on historical rates and expected maritet conditions. A one-percentage point change in the assumed healthcare cost b'end rates 
would have the follawing effeds on OPEB: 

Millions of Dollars 
One%pt. 

Increase 
One % pt 
Decrease 

'Effect on totalsavioe and interest'cbst ounpbnente 
Effed on accumulated benefit obligation 

(1} 

Cash Contributions 

The following table details our cash contributions for the qualified pension plan and the benefit paymente for ttie non-qualified and OPEB plans: 

Milltons of Dollars 
2QD8-
2009 

Pension 
Qualified Non-qualified 

• ' • • • - - • - "•;==:--: -$ 208 -. '• 5 ,. .^,12.;L. 
280 13 

OPES 
..-.-$-v - 27' 

25 

Our policy with respect to funding the qualified plans is to fiind at least tfie minimum required by law and not more than ttie maximum amount 
deductible for tax purposes. All contributions made to the qualified pension plans in 2009 were voluntery and were made with cash generated from 
operations. 

The OPEB plans are not funded and are not subject to any minimum regulatory funding requiremente Benefit paymente for each year represent claims 
paid for medical and life insurance, and we antidpate our 2010 OPEB paymente will be made from cash generated fiom operations 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Benefit Payments 

The following table details expected benefit paymente for the years 2010 through 2019: 

MIIBons of Dollars Pension OPEB 

2011 144 28 
T E I ' ,..Wr"""l51'Si?!!!<'3'.;" •"s.ailsiriBf^""'^^'""'"""TT" " I A Q I S ' S ' " ' ' " " ~.'551 
. i t t t ; . CL'i«-;UajiJaC--~i„HrJslBiij!i.j«,a... j i s . . _ _ JaasL, ! s s i 

155 28 
2013 

:'c"̂  T i i f . . . . . - - . , •• I irlMf I.,.. .Jim,. . . 
;28 

Years 2015-2019 

Our pension plan asset allocation at December 31,2009 and 2008, and target allocation for 2010, 

Target A//bcafK>/) 
2010 

tBiuitjtsgcuriti^;..,.^ . ^ ^ l i i i i ^ " ^ • . ; J „ , J l i l i i l •::.;*?% to 63%. . 
Debt secunties 30% to 40% 

:ibaLe t̂e^^---r':jiiisz:iz«^~- w^':::zzzr' i-^^^^smmswi 
Commodities 4% to 6% STotal •?• :t- .• - . , . l ' ^ ' : : ; ' • #lifW- : ...,.:..•.. : : . ^ , ^ . : - ;•£ ' . ' -.^m'^ .M.M: 

885 130 

are as follows: 

Percentage of Plan Assets December 3 1 , 

2009 2008 

: .•'aMiiri6i%- ' :m\- : . f&% 
31 23 

:;a'»;JiVL-.jisk-.;.j4 .̂_!dssisSiiatfe »_. O 
4 3 

1 0 0 % i - . •1100%' 

The invesbnent strategy for pension plan assete Is to maintein a broadly diversified portfolio designed to achieve our terget of an average long-term 
rate of retum of 8%. While we believe we can achieve a long-tenn average rate of retum of 8%, we cannot be certain that the portfolio wiil perform to 
our expectations. Assete are sbategically allocated among equity, debt, and other invesbnents in order to achieve a diversification level ttiat dampens 
fiuctuations in investment retums. Asset allocation terget ranges for equity, debt, and other portfolios are evaluated at least every three years with the 
assistance of an independent extemal consulting firm. Actual asset allocations are monitored monthly, and rebalandng actions are executed at least 
quarterly, if needed. 

The pension plan Investmente are held In a Master Trust, with The Northem Tmst Company. The majority of pension plan assets are Invested In 
equity securities, because equity portfolios have historically provided higher retums than debt and other asset dasses over extended time horizons, 
and are expected to do so in the future. Correspondingly, equity invesbnente also entell greater risks than other Invesbnente Equity rislcs are 
balanced by investing a significant portion ofthe plan's assets in high quality debt securities. The average credit rating of ttie debt portfolio exceeded 
A+ as of December 31,2009 and 2008. The debt portfolio Is also broadly diversified and Invested primarily in U.S. Treasury, mortgage, and corporate 
securities. The weighted-average maturity ofthe debt portfolio was 12 and 5 years at December 31,2009 and 2008, respedively. The weighted-
average maturity increased significantiy in 2009 as a new long-tenm bond allocation was added to ttie investment portfolio. This new long-term bond 
allocation was established primarily to mitigate fonding stetus risk associated with potential interest rate changes. 

The invesbnent of pension plan assete in securities issued by Union Padfic is specifically prohibited for both the equity and debt portfolios, ottier ttian 
through index fond holdings. 

Fair Value Measurements 

Tfie pension plan assete are valued at telr value. The following Is a description ofthe valuation mettiodologies used for ttie investmente measured at 
fair value, including the general dasslfication of such insbumente pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. 

Temporary Cash Investments - Tfiese investmente consist of U.S. dollars and foreign currendes held In master trust accounte at The Northem 
Trust Company. Foreign currendes held are reported In terms of U.S. dollars based on cunency exchange rates readily available in active maritete. 
These temporary cash investmente are dassified as Level 1 investmente. 

Registered Investment Companies - Registered Investment Companies are mutual fonds, unit buste, and other commingled fonds registered with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Mutual fond and unit trust shares are traded actively on public exchanges. The share prices for mutual 
fonds and unit truste are published at the dose of each business day. Holdings of mutual fonds and unit truste are dassified as Level 11nvesbnente. 
Other registered commingled fonds are not traded publicly, but the underiying assete (stocks and bonds) held In ttiese fonds are traded on active 

maricete and the prices for ttiese assets are readily observable. Holdings In other registered commingled fonds are dassified as Level 2 Invesbnente. 

U.S. Govemment Securit ies - U.S. Govemment Secunties consist of bills, notes, bonds, and ottier fixed income securities issued direcOy by the 
U.S. Treasury or by government-sponsored enterprises. These assets are valued using a bid evaluation process witti bid date provided by 
independent pridng sources. U.S. Govemment Securities are dassified as Level 2 investmente 

Corporate Bonds & Debentures - Corporate bonds and debentures consist of fixed income securities Issued by U.S. and non-U.S. corporations. 
These assete are valued using a bid evaluation process with bid date provided by independent pricing sources. Corporate bonds & debentures are 
dassified as Level 2 Investmente. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Corporate Stock - This investment category conslste of common and prefened stock issued by U.S. and non-U S. corporations. Common and 
preferred shares are traded actively on exchanges and pnce quotes for these shares are readily availsible Holdings of corporate stock are dassified 
as Level 1 investments. 

Venture Capital and Partnerships - This investment category is comprised pnmarily of interests in limited partnerships that invest in privately-field 
companies or privately-held real estete assete. Due to the private nature ofthe partnership investmente. pricing Inputs are not readily observable. 
Asset valuations are developed by the geiieral partners Ihat manage the partnersfiips. These valuations are based on property appraisals, application 
of public maricet multiples to private company cash flows, utilization of maricet fransacGons ttiat provide valuation information for oomparabie 
companies, and other methods. Holdings of limited partnership intereste are dassified as Level 3 investmente. 

This category also indudes an investment in a limited liability company that invests in publicly-traded convertible securities. The limited liability 
company investment is a fond that invests in both long and short positions in convertible securities, stocks, and fixed income securities. The 
underiying securities heM by the fund are traded actively on exchanges and pnce quotes for these investments are readily available. Interest in ttie 
limited liability company is dassified as a level 2 investment. 

This category also holds a small amount of public securities distributed by the partnerships 
invesbnents. 

These public securities are dassified as Level 1 

Real Estate - Most of the real estete investmente are partnership intereste and are therefore induded in the Venture Capitei and Partnerships 
category This category pertains to the real estate investments held in less commonly used sb-uctures such as private real estete investment trusts 
and pooled separate accounte. Asset valuations for the assets hekl in these structures are valued in a manner similar to that used for partnership 
invesbnente. As VMth the limited partnership interests, the valuattons for the holdings in ttiese strudures are not based on readily observable inputs. 
Interests in private real estate investment fonds and pooled separate accounts are dassified as Level 3 invesbnents. 

Common Trust Funds - Common trust fonds are compnsed of shares or units In commingled fonds that are not publicly traded. The underlying 
assets in these fonds (equity securities, fixed income securities, and commodity-related securities) are publicly baded on exchanges and pnce quotes 
for ttie assets held by these fonds are readily available. Holdings of common bust fonds are dassified as Level 2 investmente. 

Other Investmente - The category indudes several miscellaneous assets such as commodity hedge fond investments. Some of these investments 
have directly observable values and are dassified as Level 1 invesbnents, but the majority of these investments have valuations that are based on 
observable inpute and are classified as Level 2 investments 

As of December 31, 2009, the pension plan assete measured at fair value on a recurring basis were as follows: 

Milltons af Dollars 

Queued Prices 
m Active 

Markets Im 
IdenScal Inputs 

(Level 1) 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Sigmficanl 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level 3) Total 

Plan net asseteif'• 
Temporary cash investmente 
R^teteied inveMmnt oon^rties 
U.S government secunties 
Coqiorate 'boncte & debentures 
Corporate stock 

_,.Vetilure,capitasindpartnerships -
Real estate 
Common trust funds 

$ 9 
8-

479 

178 
131 
284' 
6 
94-

574-

..:L:U:' 

'sf 

14 

9 
184 
131 
284 
485 
300 
14 
S74 

Other investments 

-Total plan-net assets. at.^ir.xalii^.,„, 

aher assete [a] 

Totel plan net asse te - " " ' j ^ i i . . . — 

. . . . •-

• - — — 

3 

1 4 9 9 . 

,*-~-

27 

. _ . $1,292.. 

r—r • ! . - • • - • • ' ^ -

-
«220 

- !• -

' • - • ^ 

/ . . $ • 

30 

-2,01.1 

33 

2,044 

[a] Other assets include accrued receivables and pending broker settlements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCI/U. STATEMENTS 

The following table presents a recondllation ofthe beginning and ending balances ofthe fair value measuremente using significant unobservable 
Inpute (Level 3): 

Millions af Dollars 

Verdure 
Capital and 

Partnerships 
Real 

Estate Total 
t§?9iQGi[ig.Jfe t̂en?»>:..JanH?!!y.,i 1.2009 • • - ' 

Realized gains/(losses) 
' ;"aniiM}iz^ giins/nreses), l U M E r : 

Purchases, issuances, & settiemente 

.jssilRlfci*. ' $.1 
3 

V(38)^r.Z-5i 
23 

•}.2^ $ • ;•. >'I:239; 

25 

Ending balance<-:.Deoember31^.2009:. aiifv 206 220'. 

Other Retirement Programs 

Thrift Plan - The Corporation provides a defined conbibution plan (thrift plan) to eligible non-union employees and makes matching contributions to 
the thrift plan. We match 50 cente for each dollar contributed by employees up to the first six percent of compensation contributed. Our thrift plan 
contributions were $13 million in 2009 and $14 million in 2008 and 2007. 

Railroad Retirement System - All Railroad employees are covered by the Railroad Retirement System (ttie System). Contributions made to Uie 
System are expensed as incurred and amounted to approximately $561 million in 2009, $620 million in 2008, and $616 million in 2007. 

Collective Bargaining Agreements - Under collective bargaining agreements, we provide certain posbetirement healtticare and llfo insurance benefite 
for eligible union employees. Premiums under the plans are expensed as incurred and amounted to $48 million in 2009, $49 million In 2008, and $40 
million in 2007. 

12. Capital Stock and Dividend Restrictions 

Our Boanl of Directors has restricted the availability of retained eamings for payment of dividends by $131 million. This represente (a) the amount by 
which the estimated teir value of our Invesbnent In certein subsidiaries, as determined by our Board of Diredors, exceeded the net book value of 
such investment that was bansferred to the Corporation by means of a dividend in June 1971 ($110 million) and (b) ttie amount by which the fair 
maricet value exceeded the book value of certein Investment securities that were transfened to the Corporation by means of a divklend in November 
1972 ($21 million). 

Our capital stiucture consists of Class A Stock, Common Stock, and Mandatorily Redeemable Preference Shares (Series A). The Class A Stock is 
entitied to a cash dividend whenever a dividend is dedared on the Common Stock, in an amount which equals 8 percent ofthe sum ofthe dividends 
on both the Class A Stodc and the Common Stock. All of our Common Stodc and our Class A Stock, which constitutes all of ttie voting capitei stock. 
Is owned by ttie Corporation or a wholly-owned subsidiary ofthe Corporation, and all ofthe Mandatorily Redeemable Preference Shares, which are 
non-voting stock, are owned by the Federal Railroad Administration. Accordingly, there is no maricet for our capital stock. 

The number of shares shown in the Stetements of Changes in Common Shareholders' Equity In the Consolidated Finandal Stetements, exdudes 
2,665 shares of Common Stock and 232 shares of Class A Stock owned by Southem Pacific Rail Corporation, whose resulte are Included in the 
Consolidated Financial Stetemente. 

13. Commitmente and Contingencies 

Asserted and Unasserted Claims - Various claims and lawsuite are pending against us and certain of our subsidiaries. Wb cannot folly detennine 
the effect of all asserted and unasserted daims on our consolidated results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity; however, to ttie extent 
possible, where asserted and unasserted daims are considered probable and where such daims can be reasonably estimated, we have recorded a 
liability. We do not expect that any known lawsuite, daims, environmental coste, commitmente, contingent liabilities, or guarantees will have a 
material adverse effect on our consolidated resulte of operations, finandal condition, or liquidity after teking Into account liabilities and Insuranoe 
recoveries previously recorded for these matters. 

Peraonal injury - The cost of personal injunes to employees and others reiated to our activities is charged to expense based on estimates of the 
ultimate cost and number of inddents each year. We use third-party aduaries to assist us In measuring the expense and liability, induding 
unasserted claims The Federal Employers' Liability NA (FELA) govems compensation for woric-related acddents. Under FELA, damages are 
assessed based on a finding of feult through litigation or out-of-court settiements. Wb offer a comprehensive variety of services and rehabilitation 
programs for employees who are injured at woric. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEfJTS " 

Our personal injury liability is discounted to present value using applicable U.S. Treasury rates. Approximately 13% ofthe recorded liability related to 
asserted daims, and approximately 87% related to unasserted ckaims at December 31,2009 Because of ttie uncerteinty sunounding the ulbmate 
outcome of personal iryury daims, it is reasonably possible that fofore costs to settle these claims may range from approximately $545 million to $602 
million. We record an accoial at ttie low end of the range as no amount of loss is more probabte than any other. Our personal injury liability activity was 
as foltows: 

Milltons of Dollars 
Beginningbatanoe ~" '.. . . . . — 
Accmals 
l^ymente - - i..----

Ending balance at December 31 

:Currenlpor1toii.^e«BrBtejOTpe.atJDecember31 

. . . . : • : • . - - « . 

- • • • "J-

$ 
$. 

2009 
J---.620 -

79 
(155) 

544 

. _ 157 

$.. 

S 

$ 

2008 
582 
201 

(173> 

620 

185 

. 
. % 

$ 
$ -

•2007 
629 
165 

(202) 

592 

--2Q3 
- ^ • ' 

AstMstos - Wb are a defendant In a number of lawsuite in which current and former employees and other parties allege exposure to asbestos. We 
engage a third party witti extensive experience in estimating resolution coste fbr asbestos-neteted daims to assist us in assessing our potential Nabiiity. 
This liability Is updated annually and exdudes foture defense and processing costs. The liability for resoMng botti asserted and unasserted claims was 
based on the following assumptions: 

• The ratio of future daims by alleged disease wouM be consistent with historical averages. 
• The number of daims filed against us will dedine each year. 
• The average settlement values for asserted and unasserted claims will be equivalent to histoncal averages. 
• The percentege of daims dismissed in the foture will be equivalent to historical averages. 

Our liability for asbestos-related daims is not discounted to present value due to the urnertainty surrounding the timing of foture payments. 
Approximately 21% of the recorded liability related to asserted daims and approximately 79% related to unasserted claims at December 31,2009. 
Because of the uncertainty surrounding the ultimate outcome of asbestos-related claims. It Is reasonably possible that future coste to settie these 
daims may range from approximately $174 million to $189 million. We record an accrual at the tow end ofthe range as no amount of loss is more 
probabte ttian any other. In conjunction witti the liability update performed in 2009. vue also reassessed estimated insurance recoveries. We have 
recognized an asset for estimated insurance recoveries at December 31,2009 and 2008. Our asbestos-related liabiiity activity was as follows. 

Mmonsaf Dollars 
Boainnlria'BalBnce-.M.iL -- . ^ . : " 
/^ccruals/(credlts) 
f*aymente . . . ..7- • -~-:-_ - . - - - _ . _ . 

Ending balance at December 31 

Currert pdiiion, ending.balmoe at be^mbw . , 

. - • Z - . — • $ -

$ 

. .% 

2009 
213 -
(25) 
(14) 

174 

« 

" " $ " • 

$ 

$ 

2008 
- 285 

(42) 
(10) 

213 

.: n ' 

$ 

$ 

"'".$""" 

2007 
302 
(20) 
(17) 

265 

11 

We believe that our estimates of liability for asbestos-related daims and insurance recoveries are reasonable and probable. The amounte recorded for 
asbestos-related Habilities and related insurance recoveries were based on cunentiy known tects. However, futore evente, such as the number of new 
claims to be filed each year, average settlement coste. and insurance coverage issues, could cause the actual coste and insuranoe recoveries to be 
higher or lower than ttie projected amounte. Estimates also may vary In the fiifore If strategies, adivities. and outcomes of asbestos litigation materially 
change; federal and state laws governing asbestos litigation increase or decrease ttie probability or amount of compensation of daimante: and there 
are matenal changes vinth respect to paymente made to daimante t>y other defendants. 

Environmental - W b are subjed to federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations. Wb klentified 307 sites at which v̂ e are or may be 
liable fbr remediation coste assoaated with alleged contamination or fbr violattons of environmental requirements. This includes 32 sites that are the 
sutiject of actions taken by ttie U S. govemment, 17 of which are currently on the Superfund National Priorities List. Certein federal legislation imposes 
joint and several liability for the remediation of identified sites; consequentty, our ultimate environmental liability may include coste relating to activities 
of other parties. In addition to coste relating to our own adivities at each site. 

When we Mentify an environmentel issue witti respect to property owned, leased, or othenwise used in our business, we and our consultants perform 
environmentel assessmente on the property. We expense the cost of the assessmente as incurred. We accme the cost of remediation where our 
obligation is probable and we can reasonably estimate such coste. We do not discount our environmentel liabilities when the timing of ttie antldpated 
cash paymente is not fixed or readily detemninable. At December 31,2009, approximately 12% of our environmental Iiabilily was discounted at 3.4%, 
while approximately 13% of our environmentel liability was discounted at 3.5% at December 31,2008. Our environmental liability activity was as 
follows: 

Millions of Dollars 2009 2008 
• • • " ' ' 

209 
46 

2007 
•Bfiellrming balance .^i.^c?iaf,:p:?; 
Accruals 
ESymente „:r' .m^'^^i^r-mTrrr 

m^MjOMr^^it ta t. > i 209 
49 

-- 1-(411 

210 
41 

J422 
Ending balance at December 31 217 209 209 

Cunent pofttoi>aeQgjng.'balanoe .at ,Decemt)er.3.1. " IL •»..-
,,, V . » . .» k $- 82 58 63-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCi/ikL STATEMENTS 

The liability indudes future coste for remediation and restoration of sites, as well as ongoing monitoring coste. but exdudes any anticipated 
recoveries from third parties. Cost estimates are based on infomiation available for each site, finandal viability of ottier potentially responsible parties, 
and existing technology, laws, and regulations. The ultimate liability for remediation is difficult to determine because of the number of potentially 
responsible parties, site-spedfic cost sharing arrangements with other potentially responsible parties, the degree of conteminaSon by various wastes, 
the scarcity and quality of volumetric date related to many of the sites, and the specutetive nafore of remediation coste. Estimates of liability may vary 
over time due to changes in federal, state, and local laws goveming environmental remediation. Current obligaUons are not expeded to have a 
material adverse effect on our consolidated results of operations, finandal condition, or liquidity. 

Guarantees - At December 31,2009, we were contingently liable for $404 milfion In guarantees. We have recorded a liability of $3 million and $4 
million for the feir value of these obligations as of December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. We entered into these contingent guarantees in the 
normal course of business, and they indude guaranteed obligations related to our headquarters building, equipment finandngs, and affiliated 
operations. Tfie final guarantee expires in 2022. Wb are not aware of any existing event of defeult that would require us to satisfy these guarantees. 
We do not exped Uiat these guarantees will have a material adverse ef lbd on our consolidated finandal condition, resulte of operations, or liquidity. 

Indemnit ies - Our maximum potential exposure under indemnification arrangemente, induding certain tax indemnifications, can range from a 
specified dollar amount to an unlimited amount, depending on the nature ofthe bansadions and the agreemente. Due to uncertainty as to whether 
daims will be made or how they will be resolved, we cannot reasonably detennine the probability of an adverse daim or reasonably estimate any 
adverse liability or ttie total maximum exposure under these indemnification anangemente. Wb do not have any reason to believe that we will be 
required to make any material payments under these indemnity provisions. 

14. Account ing Pronouncemente 

In January 2010, ttie FASB issued /Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements. The Update 
provides amendments to FASB ASC 820-10 that require entities to disdose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and 
Level 2 feir value measurements and describe the reasons tor the transfers. In addition, the Update requires entities to present separately 
Information about pun:hases, sales, issuances, and settlements in the recondllation for feir value measurements using significant unobservable 
inpute (Level 3). The disdosures related to Level 1 and Level 2 feir value measuremente are effective for us in 2010 and the disclosures related to 
Level 3 feir value measurements are effective for us in 2011. The Update requires new disclosures only, and will have no impact on our consolidated 
finandal position, resulte of operations, or cash fiows. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Stetement No. 166, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets—an amendment af FASB Statement Ato. 140 (FAS 
166). FAS 166 limite the circumstances In which transfened finandal assets can be derecognized and requires enhanced disdosures regarding 
transfers of financial assets and a transferor's continuing involvement with transferred finandal assete. In addition, the concept of a qualifying 
spedal-purpose entity is no longer relevant for accounting purposes. Therefore, formeriy qualifying spedal-purpose entities (as defined under 
previous accounting standards) shoukJ be evaluated for consolidation by reporting entities on and after the effedive date in accordance with the 
applicable consolidation guidance. FAS 166 will be effective for us beginning in 2010. After adoption, transfers of undivided interests In accounts 
receivable to investors under our sale of receivables program will no longer qualify for sale beatiment, but rattier wiil be accounted for as secured 
borrowings in our Consolidated Statements of Finandal Position. Wb are still evaluating the Impact on our Consolidated Stetements of Cash Flows 
related to ttie adoption of this standard. The value of the outetanding undivided interest held by investors under our sale of receivables program at 
December 31 , 2009 was $400 million. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Stetement No. 167, Amendments to FASB interpretatton No. 46(R) (FAS 167). FAS 167 retains ttie scope of 
Interpretation 46(R), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, with ttie addition of entities previously consklered qualifying special-purpose entities, 
as the concept of these entities was eliminated in FASB Statement No. 166, Accounting for Transfers af Financial Assets—an amendment of FASB 
Statement Na. 140. FAS 167 will be effective for us beginning In 2010. The adoption of FAS 167 will not affed our consolidated financial position, 
results of operations, or cash fiows. 

In June 2009, ttie FASB issued Stetement No 168, 77?e FASB Accounting Standards Codification™ and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles—a replacement of FASB Statement Na. 162 (FAS 168). The Codification became the source of authoritative GAAP 
recognized by the F / ^ B to be applied by nongovemmentel entities. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under authority of federal securities 
laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC reglsbante. On the effective date of FAS 168, the Codification superseded all ttien-exisUng non-
SEC accounting and reporting standards All other nongrandfattiered non-SEC accounting literature not Induded in the Codification became 
nonauthontative. FAS 168 was effedive for finandal statemente Issued for interim and annual periods ending after September 15, 2009. The 
adoption of FAS 168 did not affed our consolidated finandal position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

in May 2009, ttie FASB Issued Statement No. 165, Subsequent Events (FAS 165) (codified as FASB/\SC 855-10-50). FAS 165 establishes general 
standards of accounting for and disdosures of evente that occur after ttie balance sheet date but before financial statemente are issued or are 
available to be issued. It requires the disdosure of the date through which an entity has evaluated subsequent evente and the basis for that date. 
FAS 165 was effedive for Interim or annual finandal periods ending after June 15.2009. The adoption of FAS 165 did not affbct our consolidated 
finandal position, resulte of operations, or cash flows. 

In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1. Interim Disctosures about Fair Value af Financial Instruments (codified as FASB 
ASC 820-10-50). This FSP amends FASB Statement No. 107, to require disclosures about fair values of financial insbumente for interim reporting 
periods as well as In annual financial statemente. The FSP also amends APB Opinion No. 28 to require those disclosures in summarized financial 
infomiation at interim reporting periods. This FSP was effedive for interim reporting periods ending after June 15,2009. The adoption of this FSP 
did not affect our consolidated financial position, resulte of operations, or cash fiows. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In Deoember 2008. the FASB issued FSP FAS 132(R)-1, Emptoyers'Disclosure about Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets (codified as FASB ASC 
715-20-50), vifhich amended Statement 132(R) to require more detailed disdosures about employers' pension plan assete. New disclosures include 
more information on investment strategies, major categories of plan assete, concenbations of risk within plan assete and valuation techniques used to 
measure ttie fair value of pten assete. This new stendard required new disdosures only, and had no impact on our consolidated finandal position, 
results of operations or cash flows. These new disdosures are induded in Note 5 to ttie Consolidated Financial Statemente. 

15. Union Pacific Fund for Effective Govemment 

The Corporation, UPRR's parenL is the sponsor of the Union Pacific Fund for Effbctive Govemment (the FFEG), a separate segregated fond utilized 
for political purposes, established and operated in accordance with ttie Federal Election Campaign Ad of 1971, as amended, (ttie Act). The 
adminisbative expenses ofthe FFEG are paid by ttte Corporation. UPRR's executive and adminisbative personnel are solicited annually by the FFEG 
within the guklelines of the Ad and certain executive officers of UPRR are members of the FFEG's managing finance committee. 
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210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disdose ttie requested information for respondent pertaining to resulte of operabons for Cross-checks 

ttie year 

Sdiedule210 Schedule 210 

2 Report totel operabng expenses from Schedule 410 Any differences between ttiis Une 15, col b = Une 62, col b 

schedule and Schedule 410 must be explained on page 18 Unes 47,48, 49 col b = Une 63, col b 

Une 50, ool b = Une 64, col b 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under ttie cost mettiod on line 19, and list 

dividends accounted for under ttie eouitv mettiod on line 25 Schedule 410 

Une 14, col b = Une 620, col h 

4 All contra enbies should be shown in parenttiesis . Line 14, col d = Une 620, col f 

Une 14, col e = Une 620, col g 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 

Check 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) SvMtehing 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) Incidentei 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facihty-Debit 

(501) Railway operabng revenues (Exdusive of transfers 

from govemment authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway operabng revenues-transfers from govemment 

authonties 

(503) Railway operabng revenues-amortization of deferred 

transfers from govemment auttiorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in ottier ttian earner operabons 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend income (cost mettiod) 

(514) Interest income 

(516) Income from sinking and ottier fonds 

(517) Release of premiums on fonded debt 

(518) Relmbursemente received under contracte and agreemente 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income firom affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity mettiod) 

b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCFI1 ANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in ottier than camer operabons 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of invesbnent organizabon 

(550) Income transfened under contracte and agreemente 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollectible accounte 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 

Income available for fixed charges 

Amount for 

cunent year 

(b) 

13,373,159 

78,098 

611 
131,363 

75,291 
360,194 

12,777 

14,031,493 

85,035 

14,116.528 

10,916,501 

3,200,027 

21,375 

84,285 

253 
3,291 

4,262 

164,347 

5,697 

58,473 

341,983 

3,542,010 

11,306 

70,595 

81,901 

3,460,109 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

17,118,316 

82,487 

981 
146,522 

106,529 

375,748 

15,527 

17,846,110 

88,734 

17,934,844 

14,075,010 

3,859,834 

31,429 

82,536 

100 
4,944 

4,262 

47,882 

16,160 

69,378 

256,691 

4,116,525 

10,421 

81.737 

92,158 

4,024,367 

Freight-related 

revenue and 

expenses 

(d) 

13,373,159 

131,363 

75,291 

360,194 

12,777 

13,952,784 

13,952,784 

10,751,923 

3,200,861 

Passenger-related 

revenue and 

expenses 

(e) 

78,098 

611 

78,709 

85,035 

163,744 

164,578 

(834) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road IniUals: UPRR Year 2009 17 

210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-(Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
« 
a 

« 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fonded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in defeult 

(b) Interest in defeult 

(547) Interest on unfonded debt 

(548) Amortizabon of discount on fonded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (line 37 minus line 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on fonded debt, 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or inftequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income, 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Ottier income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-52) 

income from continuing operabons (line 46 minus line 51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or kiss from operations of discontinued segmente (less 

applicable income taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of disconbnued segmente (less 

applicable i noome taxes of $ ) 

Income before eirtraordinary items (lines 52 - 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income texes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes - Exbaoidinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounbng pnnciples (less 

applk:able income taxes of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (Lines 55 + 59 -•' 60) 

RECONCIUATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operabons 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-] 

(557) Provision for deferred income texes (-) 

1 ncome from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent fbr leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net raiNiay operating income (loss) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

136,892 

272.325 

2.298 

411,515 

3 048,594 

7,642 

3,040,952 

397,348 

51,867 

21.868 

632.729 

1,103,812 

1,937,140 

1,937.140 

1,937,140 

3,200.027 

(471,083) 

(632,729) 

2,656 

2,098,871 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

108,367 

304,240 

2.051 

414,658 

3.609,709 

7,578 

3,602.131 

733,405 

62,369 

(225,701) 

734.549 

1,304,622 

2,297,509 

2,297,509 

2,297,509 

3.859.834 

(570.073) 

(734,549) 

3,131 

2,558,343 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 
59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Note' Line 49 reflecte unrecognized tax benefits expense 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

(This page intentionally left blank) 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below ttie items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, dassified in accordance with the Uniform 

System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show in Hnes 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c). 

lines 3 and 7. should agree vmth line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exdusive of any amounte induded in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credite to retained eamings 

TOTAL CREDITS 
DEBITS 

(812) Debit balanoe transferred from income 

(616) Other debite to retained eamings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other fonds 

(621) Appropriations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prefened slock (1) 

TOTAL DEBITS 
Net Increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at dose of year (lines 1,2, and 14) 
Balances Irom line 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity In 
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 
at end of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credits dunng year 811 

Debits dunng year 811 

Balance at Ckise of year 811 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

/Account 606 $ 

Account 616 $ 

Retained 

eamings — 

Unappropriated 

(b) 

12,694,489 

1,878.667 

811 

1,879.478 

172 

811 

545.000 

545,983 

1.333,495 

14,027,984 
725,530 

14,753,514 

Equity in undistributed 

eamings (losses) of 

afliliated companies 

(c) 

666,885 

58.473 

172 

58.645 

0 

58,645 

725,530 
WA 

WA 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(1) If any dividends have not been dedared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning of year and end of year. NONE 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming ttie cash flows dunng ttie year Eittier direct or indirect mettiod can be used. The direct mettiod shows 

as ite principal components operabng cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, 

ttie sum of which is net cash flow from operabng adivities The indirect method starts with net income and adjuste it for revenue and expense Items 

ttiat were not ttie result of operating cash transacbons in ttie current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities If direct method 

IS used complete lines 1-41; indirect meUiod complete lines 10-41 Cash for tiie purpose of tfus schedule shall include cash and cash equivalente 

which are short term, highly liquid investmente readily convertible to know amounte of cash and so near their matunty that ttiey present insignificant 

nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates Information about all investing and finandng adivities.which do not directiy affed cash 

shall be separately disdosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall dearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspecte of transacbons Examples 

of noncash investing and transactions mdude converting debt to equity acquinng assete of assuming directly related liabilibes. such as purchasing 

a building by incumng a mortgage to the seller; obtaining as asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assete or liabilities for 

ottier noncash assete or liabilities Some bansacbons are part cash and part noncash: only ttie cash portion shall be reported directiy in tiie 

statement of cash fiows Refer to FAS Statement No 95. Statement of Cash Flows, for forther deteils 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Cash received from ooerabng revenues 

Divklends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Otiier income 

Cash paid for oiserating expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounte capitalized) 

income texes paid 

Ottier-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income fiom ccxitinuing operatnns 

Current Year 

(b) 

1,937,140 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

2,297,509 

Une 

No 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disoosal of tencvble property and investmente 

Depredation and amortizabon expenses 

Provision for Defened Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounte receivable 

Decrease (increase) in matenal and supplies and other cunent assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in ottier - net 

Net cash provided from continuing ooerabons (Unes 10-18) 

Add (Subtrad) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued operabons 

and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 

Current Year 

(b) 

(161.630) 

1,630.150 

632,729 

(58,473) 

(91.987) 

(126,400) 

(114.215) 

(636.538) 

3.010 776 

3.010,776 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

(41.327) 

1.570,648 

734,549 

(69,378) 

148.607 

80,206 

(514,812) 

(152.379) 

4.053,623 

4,053,623 

Une 

No. 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1 

Une 

No 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Purchase pnce of long-tenn investment and advances 

Net deaease (increase) in sinking and other speaal fonds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) 

Current Year 

(b) 

187.444 

(2,384.470) 

0 

1.635 

0 
84 

28.009 

(2,167.298) 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

93.492 

(2.780351) 

0 

0 

(14.190) 

47 

(46.801) 

(2,747 803) 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Conduded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

[description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

Une 

No 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Pnndpie paymente of long-term debt 

Proceeds from issuance of caoital stock 

Purchase pnce of aoguiring beasury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Ottier-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30 ttirough 35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (lines 21. 29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivalente at beginning ofthe year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines 37 & 38) 

Foobiotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid dunng the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitelized)* 

Income taxes (net) * 

" 0 

(271.296) 

(545,000) 

(124.773) 

' (941.069) 

(97.591) 

145.790 

48,199 

(366,000) 

(490.000) 

0 

(158.001) 

(497,000) 

(541.492) 

(1.196,493) 

109,327 

36.463 

145,790 

(421.000) 

(796,000) 

"30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect mettiod is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Non-cash capital invesbnente aocroed but not yet pakl were $96,000 and $93,000 in 2009 and 2008, respecbvely 

Non-cash capitei lease financing was $842,000 and $175,000 in 2009 and 2008, respecbvely. 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2. Cany out calculation of lines 9,10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 
CURRENT OPERATING A.SSFTS 

Interiine and Ottier Balances (705) 

Customers (706) 

Ottier (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interiine and Other Batences (752) 

Audited Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounte Payable - Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accmed (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Cunent Operating Liabilities 

Days of Woricing Capital Required 

Cash Woricing Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Woricing Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acd. 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common Camer Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

NOTES: 

(A) Use common earner portion only. Common earner refers to railway trans 

(B) Rent Income is the sum ofSchedule 410, column h, lines 121,122,123, 

229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating 

is also added to total operating expenses to exdude the rent revenue iter 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

Schedute 200. line 5, column b 

Schedute 200, line 6. column b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedute 210. line 13. column b 

NoteB 

Lines 5+ 6 

Line 7 divided by 360 days 
Line4divkledbyline8 

Line 9+ 15 days 

Schedute 200. line 31. column b 
Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sumofl inesl l to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 

Schedute 410, lines 136.137.138, 

213. 232. 317, column h 

Une 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Lne 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 divided by line 19 

Line 10-Line 20 (NoteC) 

Line 21 X line 19 

Schedute 200.line 1 + line 2,column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25-line 26 
Line 24 +line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

68,671 

376,422 

45,500 

490,593 

14,116,528 

157,577 

14,274,105 

39,650 

12 

27 

16,440 

169.362 

36.272 

223,422 

445,496 

10,916,501 

1,630,150 

9.443,928 

26,233 
17 

10 

272,584 

460.665 
272.584 

474.982 

2.226 

472.756 
745.340 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

portation sen/ice 

127, 128, 129,133,134.135, 208, 210, 212, 

revenues to produce total revenues. Rent mo 

ns from operating expense. 

227, 

ome 
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NOTES AND REM/^KS 

Note to Schedute 310 on oaoes 26 - 29 

Lien References 

(A) All securities are pledged as security for the First Mortgage with Boatmen's National Bank of SL Louis. Tmstee; also. 

under the General Mortgage, with Manufeduiers Hanover Tmst Company. Trustee. 

(B) Securities are deposited with the Tmstees of ttie Mortgages as 

Agreemente. 

fC) Coirioanies Under Joint Control 

Company (UPRR Ownership) 

Alameda Belt Line (50%) 

Bett Railway of Chicago (8.33%) 

Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (50%) 

Gmpo Fenoviaro Mexicano (26%) 

Helm Padfic Leasing (50%) 

Houston Belt & Temiinal Ry (50%) 

Kansas City Tenninal Ry Co. (41 67%) 

Longview Switching Co (50%) 

MT Properties, Inc. (42.1%) 

Oakland Terminal Railway (50%) 

Portfend Tenninal Railroad Company (60%) 

St. Joseph Tenninal RR Co (50%) 

Sunset Railway Co. (50%) 

Tenninal Railroad Association of St. Louis (42.84%) 

TTX (36.79%) 

Wichita Union Temiinal Railway Company (33.33%) 

Whollv-owned comoanies that have a ioint interest in subsidiaries 

PTC-220 (Ekanet 50%) 

further assurance of peribnnance of the Operating 

Other Parties 

BNSF (50%) 

NS (25.00%) 
BNSF (16.67%) 

CP (8.33%) 

CSX (25.00%) 

CN (16.67%) 

Gobiemo de Estados Unidos Mexicanos (50%) 

Mexican Consortium (74%) 

Helm Finandal Corporation (50%) 

BNSF (50%) 

BNSF (25.00%) 

IC&E (8.33%) 

BNSF (50%) 

BNSF (43.3%) 

BNSF (50%) 

BNSF (40%) 

BNSF (50%) 

BNSF (50%) 

BNSF (14.29%) 

CSX (14.29%) 

BNSF (17.30%) 

CN (3.14%) 

CP(1.57%) 

CSX (19.65%) 

BNSF (66.67%) 

NS (50%) 

KCS (16.67%) 

NS (8.33%) 

CP (14.6%) 

CN (14.29%) 

NS (14.29%) 

FXE (.63%) 

KCS (.63%) 

Pan Am (.63%) 

NS (19.65%) 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 31 OA 

1. Schedule 310 should give partteulars of stocks, bonds. oUier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investment advances of 

affiliated companies held by respondent at dose of year. Also, disctose the investments made, disposed of. and written down 

dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude 

securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of afliliated companies, see ttie mles goveming Account No. 721 

'Invesbnents and advances; afliliated companies," in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the invesbnente in the folloviAng order and show a total for each group and each dass of investments by accounts in 

numencal oreler: 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

Stocks 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
Bonds 

Camers-active 

Carriers-Inactive 

Noncamers-active 

Noncamers-inadive 

(induding U.S. Govemment Bonds) 

Other secured obligations 

Unsecured notes 

Invesbnent advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) shoukl be the same as that provided for class (A) 

4. The kinds of Industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol 

opposite the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industiial dassifications to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 

II Mining 

III Constmction 

IV Manufacturing 

V Wholesate and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

Vl l l Services 

IX Govemment 

X All other 

5. By can'lers, as ttie term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, fecilities auxiliary thereto such as 

bridges, fenles, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, partor cans, dining cars, freight cars, express service 

and fedlities, eledric railways, highway motor vehteles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other 

than those for transportation of water), and other Instmmentalities devoted to ttie transportation of persons or property for hire. 

Telegraph and tetephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, indude tetephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 

companies, manufeduring companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncamer 

companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by earners. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs. 

An inactive corporation is one which has been pradically absorbed in a controlling corporation and virhich neither operates 

property nor administers its finandal affeirs: if it maintains an organization it does so only for Ihe purpose of complying with legal 

requirements and maintaining titie to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which ttie original cost or present equity in total assets is toss than $10,000. 

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exdude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do not indude the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointiy owned, disdose in footnotes the name 

and extent of control of the other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of investmente in stocks, bonds, other secured obligaUons. unsecured notes, and Investment advances of companies 
affiliated with respondent, induded in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds"; 716, "Capital Funds"; 721, "Invesbnente and /Advances 
Affiliated Compantes"; and 717, "Other Funds." 

Enbies In this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general Insbudions given on page 18, dassifying the 
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3. indicate by means of an artiitrary marie In column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or othenMise 
encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in foobiotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subdass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Enbies in column (d) should show date of mafority of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same 
designation mature serially, ttie date in column (d) mav be reoorted as "Serially to ." Abbreviations in common use In 
standard finandal publications may be used to consenre space. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 
A l 

A3 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(include rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 

Belt Railway of Chicago 

Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) 

Gmpo Ferroviario Mexicano 

Houston's Belt & Tenninal Ry (A) (B) 

Kansas City Tenninal Ry. (A) (B) 

Longview Switching Co. 

MT Properties, Inc. 

Tenninal Railroad Association of SL Louis 
TTX 

STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 

Helm Padfic Leasing 

PTC-220 

TOTAL CLASS A 

Extent of 

Control 

(e) 

8.3 

50.0 

26.0 

50.0 

41.7 

50.0 

42.1 

42.9 

36.8 

50.0 

50.0 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Kind of Industry in Column (c) is Vll unless noted. 

(A) (B) Lien references as described on page 24. 

Note: Companies under joint control are listed on pg. 24. 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. In any of the companies induded in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (3). In case 
any company listed is conbolled other than through acfoal ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In case of joint conbol. 
give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investmente in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are tess than $10,000 may be combined in one 
figure.- • - • 

9. Also included should be investmente in unlncorprated entities such as lessee organizattons (exdusive of amounts nominally settled on a 
cunent basis. 

10. This schedule should not indude securities Issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportatton Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control by ottier 
entities by footnotes. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

(0 

260 

325 

81,688 

13 

917 

1 

664 

6 

138,231 

498 

13.114 

235,717 

Additions 

(9) 

0 

Deductions (if other 

than safe, explain) 

(h) 

0 

Closing 

Balance 

0) 

260 

325 

81,688 

13 
917 

1 

664 

6 

138,231 

498 

13.114 

235,717 

Disposed of: 

profit(loss) 

(1) 

Adjustmente 

Acd. 721.5 

(It) 

Dividends or interest 

credited to income 

(1) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
-

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

El 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference. If any 

(indude rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
. . 

INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 

Houston Belt & Tenninal Ry. 

Kansas City Tenninal Ry. Co. 

Port Terminal Raiiroad Assodation 

Wichita Temfilnal 

TOTAL CLASSE 

TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent Of 

Control 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 
52 

53 
54 

55 
56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 
71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 
84 

85 

Kind of Industrv in Column (c) is Vll unless noted othenvise. 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Conduded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 
83 

84 

85 

Investments and Advances 
Opening 

Balance 

(0 

30,517 

15,262 

1,145 

120 

47,044 

282,761 

Additions 

(g) 

0 

0 

Dedudions (if ottier 

than sale, explain) 

(b) 

(1.562) 

(73) 

(1.635) 

(1.635) 

Closing 

Balance 

(i) 

28,955 

15.262 

1,072 

120 

45,409 

281,126 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

a) 

Adjustments 

Acd. 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or interest 

credited to income 

(1) 

Une 

No. 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 
82 

83 

84 

85 

1 
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310A INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Eamings From Certain Invesbnente in Affiliated Companies 

1 Report below the details of all investmente in common stocks induded in Account 721, Investmente and Advances Afiiliated Companies 
2 Enter in column (c) ttie amount necessary to reboactively adjust those investments (See insbuctions 5-2, Unlfbnn System of Accounte) 
3. Enter in column (d) ttie share of undistobuted eamings (1 e, dividends) or losses. 
4 Enter in column (e) ttie amortizabon for ttie year of Uie excess of cost over equity in net assete (equity over cost) at date of acquisition. 
5 For definitions of "carrier" and "noncamer," see general instiudions 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Name of issuing company and 
descnption of seeunty held 

(a) 
CARRIERS: (List spedfics for each company) 
BeltRy of Chicago 

Gmpo FerrocamI Mexksino 
Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy. 
Kansas City Temninal Rwy. 
MT Properties 
Tenninal RR Assn. of St Louis 
TTX 
Sunset Railway 

TOTAL CARRIER 

NONCARRIER (Ust spedfics frsr each company) 
Helm Paafic Leasing 
PTC-220 
TOTAL NONCARRIER 

TOTAL EQUITY 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

(b) 

438 
4,750 

109,851 
12,611 
(7,344) 

409 
37.943 

499.130 
26 

657.814 

9,077 
(6) 

9,071 

666.885 

Adjustment 
for invest­

mente equity 
method 

(0 

(82) 
10,359 

(269) 

(4,040) 
(5,351) 

617 

(445) 

(445) 

172 

Equity in 
undisbibuted 

eamings 
(losses) 

dunng year 
(d) 

63 
35,503 

45 
(320) 
313 
525 

16,697 

52,826 

5,752 
(105) 

5,647 

58,473 

Amortization 
dunng year 

(e) 

0 

0 

Adjustinent for 
invesbnents 

disposed of or 
wntten down 
dunng year 

(f) 

0 

0 

Balance 
at dose 
of year 

(g) 

438 
4,731 

155,713 
12,656 
(7,933) 

722 
34,428 

510,476 
26 

711,257 

14,384 
(111) 

14,273 

725.530 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and dose of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, "Road and 

Equipment Property," and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property," dassified by primary accounte in accxirdanoe with ttie 

Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofer as known, be stated in column 

(b) and all changes made during the year shoukl be analyzed in columns (c) to (0. induslve. Column (g) should be the net of the 

amounte in cdumns (c) through (f). Column (h) is Hie aggregate of columns (b) through (0, industve. Grand totals of columns (b) and 

(h) shoukl equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods, if not, a full explanation should be macte in a footnote . 

2. In column (c) show disbursements made for the spedfic purpose of purchasing, constmcting, and equipping new lines, and 

for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instmdion 2-1 , "Items to be charged." in ttie Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad 

Companies for such items 

3. In column (d). show the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purehase, merger, 

consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or bensfer, or othenMise. 

4. Columns (c) and (e) should include all enbies covering expenditures for addibons and bettemients, as defined, whether or not repladng 

other property 

5. All credite representing property soM, abandoned, or otherwise retired shoukl be shown in column (f). 

8. Botti the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or dearance. between road and equipment accounts, should be included 

in the column In which the item was initially Included. Also, the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and 

equipment to operating expenses or other accounte, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to cunent items of like 

nature. Each such transfer, adjusbment. or clearance should be folly explained v/hen in excess of $100,000. 

7. tf dunng the year an individual charge of $1(X),000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes." state 

ttie cost, location, area, and other details v ^ c h will identify tfie property in a footnote. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts m t included in tfie primary road accounte. Ttie Kerns reported should be bnefly identified and explained under 

"Notes and Remaries," below. Amounte should be reported on this line only under spedal drcumstances, usually-after permission is 

otitained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made wtien explaining 

the amounts reported. Respondente must not make artaitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings wittiout spedfic authority 

from the Board. 

9. if during tfie year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, 

and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fornish a statement of the amount 

included in each primary account representing such property acquired, refemng to ttie column or columns in w^ieh the entoes appear. 

10. tf an amount of tess than S5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettermente to praperty Investment accounts as provided for in 

Instmctnn 2-2 of the Unifonn System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for bansportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresttes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmdures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Raii and ottier track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 

(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninate 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power ptente 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmdures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-constmction 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other lease/rentels 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight bain cars 
(54) Passenger bain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscelteneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during constmction 

(80) Ottier etemente of invesbnent 
(90) Constmction woric in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(b) 
4,733,491 

2,874,259 

80,401 
354.071 

2,684.370 

0 

6.826,800 

11,366,218 

3,635,201 
65,194 

507,328 

36,681 
7,349 

145,700 

429,395 
984 

26,924 

1,401 

751.726 

391,019 

2,688,615 

0 

70,643 
18,944 

485,074 

674,516 
181,824 

0 

0 

39,038,128 
5,157,021 

1,982,372 

0 

419 

0 

145,643 

12,389 

425,628 

7,723,472 
43,422 

0 
938,084 

47,743,106 

Expenditure dunng ttie 

Year for original road 

and equipment and 

road extensions 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

Expenditores during ttie 
year for purchase of 
existing lines, lines 

reorganizations, ete. 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Cheek 

Expenditures for additions 

during ttie year 

(e) 
45,009 

38.167 

3.232 

992 

168.935 

0 

479,228 

742,538 

234.835 

2,559 

15.870 

0 

79 

8.746 

8.418 

0 

3.401 

0 

13.243 

26.463 

188.601 
0 

1.400 

22 

57.879 

36,335 

7,823 

0 

0 

2.083,775 

1.083,782 

18,831 

0 

1.822 

0 

8,422 

252 

51.530 

1.164.639 

0 

0 

30,789 

3,279,203 

Credits for property retired 

during the year 

(0 
15.269 

30.622 

95 

2.707 

30.807 

0 

53.037 

181,515 

29.557 

274 

(653) 

(502) 

(139) 

(456) 

(1.541) 

0 

0 

61 

(2.414) 

9,786 

18,656 

0 

(359) 

(64) 

20,686 

3,578 

2,776 

0 

0 

393,298 

84,682 

119,922 

0 

27 

0 

2,853 

0 
41,164 

248.648 

49 

0 

0 

641.995 

Net changes during ttie year 

0) 
29,740 

7,545 
3,137 

(1.715) 
138.128 

0 

426,191 

561.023 

205.278 

2.285 

16,523 

502 

218 

9,202 

9,959 

0 

3,401 

(61) 

15,657 

16,677 

169.945 

0 

1.759 

86 

37.193 

32.757 

5.047 

0 

0 

1,690,477 

999,100 

(101,091) 

0 

1,795 

0 

5,569 
252 

10,366 

915,991 
(49) 

0 

30,789 

2,637.208 

Balanoe at dose of year 

(h) 
4.763,231 

2,881,804 

83,538 

352,356 

2.822,498 

0 

7,252,991 

11,927.241 

3.840,479 

67,479 

523,851 

37,183 

7,567 

154,902 

439,354 

984 

30,325 

1,340 

767,383 

407,696 

2,858,560 

0 
72,402 

19.030 
522,267 

707.273 

186.871 

0 

0 

40,728.605 

6.156.121 

1.881.281 

0 
2.214 

0 

151.212 

12.641 

435.994 

8.639,463 

43,373 

0 

968,873 

50,380,314 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primaiy account, the depredation base used to compute depredation charges tar the month of January, and in columns (c) and 
(f). the depredation charges tar the month of December In columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computng depreaation diarges for December, and 
on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy account 
composite rates to the depreciation tiase used in computing Uie charges fbr Decamber and dividing ttiat total t>y the total depredation base for the same month The 
depreaation base should not indude the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents are induded in rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22.00.31-23-00. 
3 1 - 2 5 ^ , 31-21-00,35-21-00,35-23^, 35-22-00, and 3 5 - 2 5 ^ . it should indude the cost ofequipment owned and leased to otheis when the rants theiefram are 
induded in the rent fbr equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00,32-2300,32-25^, 36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23^, and 36-25-X, indusive. Composite rates used 
should be Ihose prescnbed or auttiorfzed by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite nates to be shown for the 
respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December chaiges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective 
during the year, give full particiJars in a footnote 

2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be induded for each such 
property. 

3. Show in cotumns (e), (f). and (g) data applicable to lessor property, when the rent therefore is induded in Account Nos. 31-11-00.31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00. 
31-22-00, and 31-2M)0, indusive 

4 . if depredation accniais have been discontnued for any account, the depredalion base should be reported, nevertheless, in sipport of depredation reserves 
Authority for discontinuanoe of accmals should be shown In a footnote indicating the effeded account(s) 

5. I}isdosures in the respedive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased trom others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditores 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, besttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctores 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stabon and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC temiinals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuctores 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvements-Constiuction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounte 
Amortizabon (ottier ttian def. projecte) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Loconrxitives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-bein cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and WP equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(5RAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depredation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

2,874,260 
80,400 

354,071 
2,684,370 

0 
6,819,767 

11,354,986 
3,631,792 

65,194 
507,328 
36,681 
7,349 

145,700 
429,394 

984 
26,924 

1,401 
751,727 
391,018 

2,688,615 
0 

70,643 
18,944 

485,074 
674,516 
181,825 

0 
0 
0 

34,2S2,d63 

5,157,023 
1,982,372 

0 
420 

0 
145,641 
12,389 

425,628 
7,723,473 

42,006,436 

12/1 
A ldose 
of year 

(0 

2,882,425 
83,434 

352,580 
2,816,882 

0 
7,228,397 

11,901,968 
3,832,693 

67,185 
523,156 

37.141 
7,555 

154,862 
438,487 

984 
30,325 

1,345 
760,882 
406,525 

2,841,242 
0 

72,368 
19,025 

499,479 
704,450 
185,788 

0 
0 
0 

36,54d,1?S 

6.144,427 
1,881,708 

0 
2,215 

0 
150,153 

12,621 
448,994 

8,640,118 

44,4S9,2d6 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1 16 
256 
0.85 
1.41 

0 
4.67 
4.04 
2.94 
169 
3.27 
3.09 
2.63 
3 23 
2 15 
3.33 
4.00 
256 
2.70 
3.23 
2.86 

0 
2.27 
2.50 
594 
2.13 
3.68 

0 
0 
0 

3.53 

4.72 
3 85 
0.00 
6.53 

0 
312 
6 57 

12.84 
5.00 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At dose 
of year 

(f) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
id 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Note New Road and Track depredation rates were auttionzed by ttie Surtace and Transportetion Board efliedive January 1, 2009 | 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATON - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disctose ttie required infomiation in regard to credite and debite to Account No 735. "Accumulated Depredatnn: Road and Equipment Property," 
during Uie year relating to owned and used road and equipment Indude enbies for depredation of equipment owned bul not used when the resulting 
rente are induded in the "Lease Rentels-Credit-Equipmenr accounte and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment" accounte Exdude any entries for 
depredation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are induded in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipmenf accounte and "Other 
Rents-Debit-Equipmenf accounte. (See Schedute 351 lor the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2. If any data are inchided in columns (d) or (f), explain ttie entoes in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) liar any primary account shoukl be designated "Dr." 
4. If ttiere is any Inconsistency between ttie credite to the resenre as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a iijil explanation 

should be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an authorized amortization program ottier ttian fbr defense proiecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditores 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Brklges, besttes. and culverte 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(IB) Water statfons 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-bansmisston systems 
(35) Miscelteneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines If 
(39) Publk: improvemente-Constmdion 
(44) Shop machinery If 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road acoounts 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 1/ 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Ftoating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 1/ 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and WP equip. 

Amortizatnn Adjustmente 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batence 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

320,193 
20,612 
29,234 

239.547 
0 

2,216,201 
4,636,978 

789,031 
12.096 

141.251 
19,022 
5.684 

62.354 
140.965 

564 
13,659 

260 
165.786 
129.660 
367.362 

0 
12.732 
7,638 

143.079 
154.638 
57,249 

0 
0 
0 

9,685,795 

2,243,499 
1,031,778 

0 
254 

0 
24,128 
4,493 

158,809 
0 

3,462,961 
13,148,756 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

42,990 
2,075 
3.965 

57,913 
0 

317,653 
483,489 
109,850 

1,155 
18,012 
1,142 

183 
4,863 
5,986 

20 
894 
95 

20,486 
13,085 
80,252 

0 
1.586 

510 
15,654 
15,332 
6,051 

0 
0 
0 

1,203,241 

283,381 
82,027 

0 
116 

0 
1,416 
1,219 

58,750 
0 

426.909 
1,630.150 

Other aedite 
(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Rebremente 
(e) 

30.300 
95 

2.706 
30.807 

0 
95.295 

168.861 
29.558 

275 
(657) 
(502) 
(138) 
(456) 

(1,549) 
0 
0 

61 
(2,454) 
9,786 

18,656 
0 

(358) 
(65) 

6,294 
3.578 
2,583 

0 
0 
0 

392,676 

54,123 
104.099 

0 
27 
0 

(862) 
0 

41.164 
0 

198.551 
591,227 

Other debite 
(f) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Balance 
atcbseof 

year 
(a) 

332.883 
22.592 
30.493 

266.653 
0 

2,438.559 
4,951,606 

869,323 
12,976 

159,920 
20,666 
6.005 

67.673 
148.500 

584 
14,553 

294 
188,726 
132,959 
428,958 

0 
14,676 
8,213 

152,439 
166,392 
60,717 

0 
0 
0 

10,496,360 

2,472,757 
1,009.706 

0 
343 

0 
26.406 
5.712 

176.395 
0 

3,691.319 
14,187.679 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
40 
41 

V Column (c) indudes a reduction for coste charged to capital projeds. 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the required infomiataon relating to credite and debite of Account 772, "Accmed Liability Leased Property," during ttie year conceming road and 

equipment leased from ottiers. 

2 In column (c), enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in cdumn (e), enter debite to account arising from retiremente; in column (f), enter amounte 

paid to lessor 

3 Any inconsistendes betiween credite to account, charges to operating expenses and paymente to lessors should be folly explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represente 5% or less of totel property owned and used 

5. ff settlement for depreaation is made cunentiy bebween lessee and lessor, and no debite or credjte to Account No. 772 are made by ttie accounbng 

company, show in column (c) ttie charges to operabng expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made to the lessor in settlement thereof 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditores 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctores 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(18) Water stetions 

(19) Fuel Stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFCCOFC temiinals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous sbuctores 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Consbudion 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounte 

Amortization (Adjustmente) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-bam cars 

(54) Passenger-tiein cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating eguipment 

(57) Woric equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous eauipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eguipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 

expenses 

(c) (d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

Dunng the vear 

Retiremente 

(e) 

: - : - : - : - : - : - : i O r t : A p r t i « a b i e : - : - : - : - : - : - ; -

OUier debite 

(f) 

Balance 

at dose of 

year 

(a) 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
_40_ 

-r 
* To be reported witti equipment expenses rather than W8iS expenses 
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340 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Ddlars in Thousands) 

1. Show in cx>lu(nn (b) for each primary accx>unt the depreaation base used in computing the depreoation chaiges for the month of January arxl in 
cdumn (c) show tiie depredation base used in computing the depreaabon chaiges for ttie month of December, in column (d) show ttie composite rates 
used to compute depreaalion charges tor December, and on lines 30 and 40 of ttiese columns show ttie composite percentege of all road and 
equipment aexxxjnte, respecbvely, ascertained by applying ttie primary account composite rates to ttie depreciation base used in compubng 
the charges for December and dividing ttie totel so computed by the total deprecation base for Uie same month. This schedule should include only 
improvemente to leased property charged to Account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property." The composite rales used should be ttiose prescnbed or 
authonzed by the Board, except that where ttie authorized by ttie Board except that where the use of component rales has been authonzed, the composite 
rates to be shown fbr ttie respecbve primary accounte should be recomputed frcxn ttie December charges developed by Uie use of ttie 
authonzed rates If any changes in rates were efl'ecbve during the year, give particulars in a foobiote 

2 All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate ccmputed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
mduded for each such pnsperiy 

3. If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciabon base should be reported, nevertiieless. in support of depreciation 
reserves. Auttionty for Uie discenbnuance of accruals should be shown in a fcxMnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4 Disclosures in ttie respecbve sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier bMal road leased from ottiers or totel equipment leased from others 
represente less ttian 5% of totel road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. HcMiever, line 41, Grand Totel. should be completed. 

Une 
Ito. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

.JO. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
_ 4 0 . 
-TT 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Olher, right-of-way expenditores 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, besttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sbudures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stebons 
(19) Fuel Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC«:OFC temiinals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmisskin systems 
(35) Miscellaneous strudures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construcbon 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustinents) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-bam cars 
(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floabng equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustmente 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At dose of year 
(C) 

'.• '.• '.• '.• '.• '.• '.• '.• '. •lotiAppfieabfe- ; • ; • ; ; • ; • ; • ; • ; • ; 

Annual composite rale 
(percent) 

(d) 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

_42. 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather ttian W&S expenses 
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342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OT>IERS 

(Ilollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required infomiation conceming debite and credite to Account 733, "Accumulated Depreaabon - Improvemente on Leased Property," 

during the year relating to improvemente made to road and equipment property leased from ottiere, ttie depreciabon charges for which are 

included in operating expenses of ttie respondenL 

2 If any entnes are made for column (d) "Ottier credite" or cdumn (f) "Ottier debite," state the fecte occasioning such entoes on page 39 A debit 

balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account shoukl be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr." 

3. Any inconsistency betiween the credits to ttie reserve as shown in cdumn (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses shcxild be folly explained 

on page 39. 

4. Show in column (e) ttie debite to the resenre ansing from retiremente These debite should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Deteils in ttie respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from otoers or total equipment leased from ottiere 

represente less ttian 5% of total road owned or totel equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, shoukl be completed 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

Cross 

Chedc Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-wav expenditores 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndges. tresties, and culverts 

(7) Elevated sbuctores 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Stetion and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stetions 

(19) Fuel Stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenninate 

(26) Communicabon svstems 

(27) Signals and interiockere 

(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-transmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous strudures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Constmction 

(44) Shop machmenr 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-bain care 

(54) Passenger-bain care 

(55) Highway revenue eguipment 

(56) Floating eguipment 

(57) Woric eauipment 

(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 

(59) Computer systems & WP equip. 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During ttie Year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Ottier credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

• ' . • ' . • ' . • ' . ' . • ' . • !Not Appiic&Bie- ! • ! ! • ! • ; • ! ! 

. . . . 

Ottier debits 

(f) 

Balance 

at dose of 

year 

(g) 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

* To be reported witti equipment expense rather ttian W&S expenses 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes Refemno to Schedule 352A. oaae 42: 

1/ Figures m Column (c) are miles of road only, as reported in Schedule 702, Columns (b) and (c) 

2/ fixiua\ value not known Amounts reported in lieu of adual value represent results of capitalizing 

rentals at 6 percent. 

3/ Amounte of deprec îatian and amorbzabon accrued are not known. 

4/ As inventoried by ICC as of 12/31/1928, and reported m Land Report dated 3/31/1930, 
Engineering Report dated 5/09/1931 Indudes estimated value based on capitalization of rentals 
at 6 percent. 

5/ No depreciabon resenre is maintained by respondent or by Moflat Tunnel Improvement Distnd 

Notes Refemno to Schedule 352B. oaoe 43 

1/ /^mounts on Scfiedule 352B, Columns (b) and (c), exdude adjustinente to Investment For Property 
Leased To or From Others, for which die "Adual Value is not Known." These lems are shown on 
Schedule 352A as 2/ "Actual Value Not Known." Amounte so reported on Schedule 352A represent 
results of capitalizing annual rentel at 6 percent 

2/ Amounte on Schedule 352B, Column (c) represente St Joseph and Grand Island Railway Company, 
whic:h IS induded in ttie respondent's investmente in property reported on line 1, cdumn (d) of 
Schedule 352A 
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where ttie related depredation resen/e is canied in the accounte of the respondent and the rent therefrom 

IS induded in Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22,00, and 32-23-00. 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), for each pnmary account, ttie depreoation base used in computing the depreciation for ttie monttis of January and 

December, respedively, witti resped lo road and equipment owned by the respondent bul leased to others, the depredation chaiges for which 

are not indudible in operabng expenses of tiie respondent bul tor which tiie depredation reserve is recorded in Uie accounte of ttie respondenL 

If the base for road is other than ttie original cosl or esbmated original cosl as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a 

current date by ttie respondent from ite Order No. 3 records and accounte, or is ottier ttian ledger value for equipment a foil explanation should 

be given 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreaation tor the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column 

show the composite percentege for all road and equipment accounts, respec^tiveiy, ascertained by applying the primary accounte composite 

rates to the depredalion base used to compute the depredation for December and dividing the lolal also computed by ttie depredation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depredation base shouM be reported, nevertheless, in support of 

depredation resen/es. Auttiority for ttie discontanuance of accaials should be shown in a footnote indicating ttie accounl(s) affeded 

5. If total road leased to ottiere is less ttian 5% of totel road owned, omit If total equipment leased to ottiers is less than 5% of lotel equipment 

owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 

(7) Elevated stmctores 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and olher track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel Stetions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan«s and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plante 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctores 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Consbudion 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wbric equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

• 
/ 

/«doseofyear 

(c) 

' . l i t - ' -• - - ,5 .. •' '•¥'* 
isS • " • " " '"•• " -NolApplicable'i!is " • •' ~ -
?S • " j VS i » " i • '• ' '!::! -.n -H 

Annual composite rale 

(percent) 

(d) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

1 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where ttie depreciation resenre is earned in ttie accounte of the respondent and the rent therefrom is 
induded in Accounte 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credits and debite to Account 735, "Accumulated Depredation ~ Road and Equipment Property," during the year relaUng to road and 
equipment teased to others, ttie depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of ttie respondent. (See Schedule 
330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment ovmed and used by the respondent). 

3. If any enbies are made for "Other credits" and 'Other debits." state the feds occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) 
for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr." 

4. Details in ttie respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to othere or total equipment teased from othere 
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Etevated sbuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and offtoe buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel StaUons 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockere 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-ConstmcUon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train care 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 
Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

• . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • - • . • . • . 

:Npt>ppucab ie : - : - : - : - : - : - : -
• . • . • . • . • . - . • . . " . " . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses 1 
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.15?A INVESTTWIENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

1. Disdose ttie investinent in railway property used in bansportation sen/ice at ttie dose of toe year This invesbnent represente toe aggregate of property 
owned or leased by the respondent and used in ttie respondent's bansportation sen/ice Such property indudes (a) toe investment reported in Accounte 731, 
"Road and Equipment Property," and 732, "Improvemente on Leased Property," of ttie respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to ottiere for their 
exdusive use of road, track, or bridges (mdudmg equipment or ottier railway property covered by toe conbad). Equipment leased to othere under separate 
distinct contracte shall not be deducted from respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) toe invesbnent of otoer companies' 731 and 732 property (induding 
operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondent when the lease is for exdusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of otoer 
railway property covered by toe contiect). This exdudes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distind conbacte and toe Invesbnent of 
otoer carriera in property jointiy used by toe respondent 

2 In column (a), dassily each company in this schedule as. "R" for respondent, "L" fbr tessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietery company, or " 0 " for 
ottier leased properties. 

3 In column (a) to (e), indusive, first show the data requested for ttie respondent (R); next show data for companies whose entire properties are used in 
transportation sen/ice of toe respondent, divided bebween lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriera and othere (O), portions of 
whose property are used in bansportation sen/ice of respondent. Show a total for each dass of company in columns (d) and (e) Then show, as dedudions, 
data for transportation property leased to camera and otoere. 

4 In column (c), line-haul camers report the miles of road used in line-haul sen/ice. Report miles in whole numbera 

5 In column (d), show the amount applicable to Accounte 731 and 732 on toe books of companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of property 
of other camera segregated by estimate or otoenmse should correspond in amouni to deductions made by the ownera in toeir reports. If separate value 
is not available, explanations should be provided. Differences between amounte shown in column (d) ofthis schedule and column (c), line 24, on toe 
asset skle of the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote Book values Included in Accounte 731 and 732 of toe 
owner should be reported in cdumn (d) in reference to the investinent of toe respondent in toe secunties of toe owner unless a good reason can be given 
for toe contrary. Metoods of estimating (by capiteiizing rentels at 6% or otoenwise) value of property of private ownere, or portions of property of 
other camera, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show toe amount of depredation and amortization acoued as of toe dose of the year in Accounte 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is 
applicable to toe property of toe camera whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where reserves therefor are recorded. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
id 
31 

Class 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 
R 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

Name of Company 
(b) 

Union Paafic Railroad 

Add - Leased From Othere 

U S Govemment - Sable to Bunell. CO used under conbact 
Citv of Kansas City, KS - Tracks 
General Motore 
Louisville & Nashville RR Co ,-SCL 
New Orieans Public Belt Railroad Co 
PortofCorousChnsti 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Lake Charies Hartx)r & Temimal Distoct 
Port of Beaumont 
City and County of San Frandsco (Formeriy Ocean 

Shore Railwav) yard switching backs 
Medfrird Coro. Medford, Oregon-Way switching backs 
Nueces County Navigation Dist No. 1 Terminal 

Properties Corous Chnsti, TX 
Moffet Tunnel Improvement Distod 

Total Leased From Othere 

Deduct - Leased to Othere: 

Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy Co 

NelAcJdltions 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whote number) 

(0 
26.223 

1/ 1 

9 

10 

3 

7 

Invesbnente 
in property 

(See Ins. 5) 
(d) 
$50,380,314 

2/ 244 
2/ 11 

16 
36 

2/ 581 
2/ 2.960 
2/ 104 
2/ 419 

34 
40 

581 
4/ 11,435 

16.461 

2/ 3,798 

12,663 

Depreaation and 
amortization of 

defense projec:te 
(See Ins 6) 

(e) 
$14,187,679 

3/ 
3/ 
3/ 
3/ 
3/ 
3/ 
3/ 
3/ 

3/ 
3/ 

3/ 
5/ 

0 

3/ 

0 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1/, 2/, 3/, 41. 5/ See notes on page 39. 
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352B INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounte, ttie amount of investment at ttie dose of toe year in property of respondent and each group 
or dass of companies and properties. 
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 should conespond wito toe amounte for each 
dass of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of toe pnmary property accounte 
separalely fbr each company or property induded in this schedute 
3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6% per year where property is not classified by 
accounts by noncamer ownera. or where toe cost of praperty leased from other earners is not ascertainable Identify noncamer owners, and bnefly 
explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property of noncamere or property of other camera. 
4 Report on line 30 amounte not induded in the acoounte shown, or in line 29 The items reported shcxiU be bnefly identified and explained 
Also indude here toose items after pennission is obtained from the Board fbr exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference lo such aulhonty 
should be made when explaining ttie amounts reported. Respondente must not make art>ilraiy changes to the pnnted stub or column headings 
wittiout specific auttionty from ttie Board 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Olher, right-of-way expenditores 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. tresties. and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier back material 
(11) Baltast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buiUings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFCrcOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and intericx:kere 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalizBd rentals (explain) 
Other (speafy and explain) 
TOT/M. ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cara 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & WP equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during oonstrodion 
(80) Otoer elemente of investment 
(90) Constiudion woric m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 
(b) 

$4,759,165 
2,875,231 

83,310 
352,356 

2,813.502 
0 

7.242.174 
11,889.684 
3,827.803 

67,174 
523.167 
37,131 

7.558 
154.893 
439.299 

984 
30,325 

1,340 
765,464 
407,326 

2,852,212 
0 

72,383 
18,979 

522,263 
706,338 
186,871 

0 
0 
0 

40,636,932 
6,156,121 
1,881,281 

0 
2,214 

0 
151,212 

12.640 
435,994 

8,639,462 
42,741 

0 
968,873 

2/ 
Lessor 

Railroads 
(c) 

$4,066 
6,573 

228 
0 

8,996 
0 

10,817 
37,557 
12,676 

305 
684 

52 
9 
9 

55 
0 
0 
0 

1,919 
370 

6,348 
0 

19 
51 
4 

935 
0 
0 
0 
0 

91,673 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 

632 
0 
0 

$S2,3(5e 

Inadive 

(proprietery 
companies) 

(d) 

Olher Leased 
Properties 

(e) 
$16 
108 

8.593 
72 

793 
48 

324 
5 

19 
38 

78 

612 

950 

11,656 

1,007 

$12,663 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

1/See note on page 39 
2/ See note on page 39 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedute410 
Une 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Une 620, column (g) 

Line 136 thni 138 column (f) 
Line 118 thm 123, and 130 thm 135 

column (f) 

Line 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Unes 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (f) 

Lines 226. 227, column (f) 

Unes 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (t) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (f) 

Unes 202, 203, 216, column (I) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (Q) 

Unes 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (t)) 

Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (f) 
Une 509, column (f) 
Line 510, column (1) 
Line 511, column (f) 
Line 512, column (1) 
Line 513. column (0 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515, column (1) 
Une 516, column (0 
Line 517, column (f) 

Schedule 450 
Line 4, column (b) 

= 
= 
= 

= 
= 

= 

= 
= 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

Schedule 210 
Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Scheduto412 
Line 29, column (b) 
Une 29, cnliimn (c) 

Schedute414 
Line 19, columns (b) thro (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Scheduto415 
Lines 5, 38, column (f) 

Unes 24, 39, column (f) 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37,40,41, column (f) 

And 

Schedute414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thro (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Scheduto415 
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37,40,41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37,40,41, column (b) 

Schedute417 
Line 1, column 0) 
Line 2, column G) 
Line 3, column G) 
Une 4, column Q) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column 0) 
Une 7, column Q) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column Q) 

Schedute210 
Line 47, column (b) 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year 2009 45 

-

CO 

z I U 
0 . 
X 
UJ s 
O -a 

il 

—' §• 
< a: 

c i 

5 

0 ) 

S 
.S 
8 
o 
•io 

1 
I S 

s 
'2 
CS a. 
E 

3 
• ^ 

eg 
CO ^ 

o: £ 
£ » 

II 
H -

0) . „ 

f l 
0 . 0 

II 
?i K 

V 

f l ^ 

-1 
£ a. 

« CO 
« . £ 

a > 
o o 

f 0) 

—' ̂  
•2.1 
«1 
<eca 
c S 
| £ 

R S 
s8 
g | 

l l 

If 
re'^ 
o> c 
£ o 

si 
^ i 
in o 

i 
- 1 

<S o t 

^1 

1 
CO 

a. 

«• J2 

^ 10 

O Q . 

2 « 

a 
09 

« -c 

i 
O 

g 
J 

1 

|2 

» D > 

a 

n 
0 . 

o 
u 

1 
a> 
4> 

07 

1 
" 

f 

1 
•a 
c 
CO 

09 

i 

1 
(|2 
eg 

Q} 

C 

a . 

s 
CD c 

o 

1 

z 

I o 

1 

g 

3 -C? 

e 

^ k 

3 

s 

s 

© 

""" 

5 

_ 

^ 

^^ 

CO 
U J 

a; 

1 
z < 

i 

CO 
oo 
r4 
• » • 

CN 

0 0 
CM 

<M 

m 
m 

CM 
CM 

CO 

^ <» T -

a> 
a> 
a> 
CM-

CO 
CM 
o 
co ' 

a 
a 

J 

Z 
o 
p 

CO 

z 

o E < 1-

-

CM 

O 
a> 

a 
i ^ 
co_ 
T -

CM 

« C » 

I O 

m 

CO 
CD 

o 

co_ 

CM 
CO 

CO 

.f 

CO 

CM 

CO 

CD 
i n 

w 
CD" 
CM 

^ o 
CO 
T-:" 

I O 
I O 

t o 
CM 

CO 
0 0 

T ^ 

o> 

? 

"» o CO 

O i 
• V 

CM 
CM 

1 
W 

CO 

* 

a 
1 ^ 
CO 

h - ' 

a 
CO 
CM 

^ 
* • « 

r~-

^ 
« CO 

CD 
t o 
CO 

• • 
OO 

o 
CD 

CD' 

^" 

c 

.s 
c 
E 

o 

* 

I O 

oo 

eo 

I O 
o 
• » 

T ^ 

CO 
a> 
CO 

CM 

r~ 
CO 
o 
T -

"^ 
co' 

CO 
m 
CO 

o 
CO 
o 

^" 

1 
O 

l O 

CD 

UJ 

i 
o 

1 
a: 

LU 

K_ 

i ^ 
• » 

o> 
r '̂ 
t o 

a t 
• » 
CM 

CM 

0 0 
C3> 
CO 

I O 
I O 

CM 
t o 

1 ^ 
• * 

CO 

l O 

m 
* 

• » 

CD !»-. 
•» 

^^ ^"" 

c 
E 

r t 

_K_ 

CO 

1 * . 

oo 
a 
n 
o i 

o 

eo 
0 0 
m 
a 

1 ^ 
T -

O 

oo 
CM 

co" 

o 
a t 
• * 

o 
•o' 

^^ 

• 

1 
K 

1 ^ 

oo 

CO 

CM 

o 

CO 
CM 
eo 
CM' 

o 

eo 
CO 

CM' 

o 

U ) 
I O 

^" 

1 
• C 

v t 

Cf l 

• a 
c 
IS 

j n 

3 
H . 

CO 

O ) 

" 

o 

CO 
T 
a> 

o 

r-
CM 
C3> 

O 

O l 

^" 

a 

1 
CO 

1 

3 
CO 

• D 
c 
CD 
W 

3 
K 

O l 

o 

I O 
o 
CM 

co' 
CM 

O 

^ o_ 
T - " 

l O 
a t 

CM 
CM 

^ 
V 

CM' 

o 
o 

CD 

rt O l 

a t 
CO 

j ; ' 

^^ 

1 
3 

o 

i 
1 
m_ 

o 

^ 

CO 
CO 
r-._ 
r-' 

o 

CD 
CD 
t ^ 

I ^ ' 

r^ 
o 
CO 

r~ 
CO 

at 
CO 
CO 

CO 

n 
I O 

O l 

S 

m 
1 

o 
CQ 

CQ 

^ ^ 

CM 

CM 

^ CO 

^ 

• • 
I O 
CO 

CO 
•o 
CO 

a 

i ( O 

a t 
r~ 
• « 

CM 
a> 
o 

CO 

oo 
I O 

^" 

H 

CM 

CO 

I O 
CO 
r*._ 
co" 

o 

I O 
0 0 

!>. eo' 

CM 
o 
CM 

^ 
CO 

^ 

I O 

o 
i r i 

r-

S. 

oa 
c 

1 

K, 

rt 

• * 

CM 
CM 

^ I O 
CO 

o 
» I O 

*' 

CM 
CO 
CO 

o 
CO 

cn 
CM 
1 ^ 

* • 

r-
i ^ 
CO 

co ' 

I O 
CM 
CM. 

CM 

I O 
CM 

oo" 
o> 

a t 

c 

• 

- i i 

1 

5 
•a 

'S 
oc 

•o 

o 

«-CO 

u i 
• * 

o 

^ 
t o 
• * 

CM 
OO 
I O 
T -

eo 
CO 

( M 

O 
o> 
eo 

• * • 

CO 

f 

1 

? 
•a 
"(5 
K 

l O 

CO 

CO 

i 

eo 
CO 

^ 

O 

CM 

* 

^ a 
CM 

o 
CO 

^ 

c 

• 

CO 

r^ 

CO 
eo 

o 

CO 
oo 

o 

I O 

1 ^ 
CM 

^ « 

E 

w 

m 

| .« . 

oo 

CM 

OO 

•M-
c» 
I O 

o 

0 0 
1 ^ 
CM 

o 

CD 

*-CO 

? 
1 
if 

i 

Q . 

1 
K 

oo 
T -

en 

,_ 
o 
CM 

V 

r^ 
o> 

o 

o 
C3> 

o 

1 ^ 
o 

^" 

E 

1 
• o 

Q . 

1 
a 

a> 

o 
CM 

_̂ 
I O 

o 

,_ 
•o 

o 

•M-
CM 

O 

r-
CM 

• o 

1 
K^ 

o 
CSI 

N 

^ 
CD 

O 
r^ 

1 ^ 
eo 

>o 

-^ 
^ ^ IO" 
CO 

I O 
CM 
a t 

o 

co' 

CD 
CO 

o> 

CO 

* 
oo' 

^ 

^" 

at 
c 
"c 
c 

1 
OS 

Cf l 

CM 

CM 
CM 

> « • 

CM 
CD. 

CO 
CM 

O 

• V 
CM 
CO 
CO 
CM 

.* 
a 
CO 

CO 
CM 
CO 

CM 
• » 

CO 

co' 

CM 
1 ^ 
CM 

^" 

1 

ffi 

oS 

"5 
c 

CO 

CM 
CM 

s 
• • 
a> 
U i 

CM" 
• * 

.M-
CO 

o 

^ I O 

CM" 
• • 

CO 
1 ^ 
o 
T - " 

o 
o 
CO 

CM" 

a t 

« 
IC> 

I O 
eo 0 0 

CM' 
CM 

^^ 

1 
n 

c 
3 

E 

O. 

CO 
CM 

^ 

1 ^ 

*-̂ CM" 

CO 
CM 
I O 

i CO. 

o 

o 

o 

"' 

"^ 

w 

0-

CM 

s 
CM 
O ) 
CD 

r-' 

CO 

CD 
o 
t ^ 

co' 

o 

I O 
CO 
I O 

CO 

O l 
I O 

rt 

CM 

CO 

CM" 

^" 

O ) 

c 
c 
3 
cc 

• 

1 

1 
I _ 

t o 
CM 

CD 
CM 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

^" 

o > 
. E 

a 
CO 

1 
o t 
£ 
t o 

» 
s 
o 
% 
o 

1 
I ^ 

I D 
CM 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Tliousands) 

1. Report freigtit expenses only. 

2. 1Tie total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, stiould balance to the sum ofthe deprecation expense reported in 

Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136,137 and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of way and stmctures. The total lease/rental reported in 

column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 

135. if an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual brealcdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not Icnown, 

apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased 

property. Use Schedule 352B of this report to obtain the depreciation bases of the categones of leased pnjperty. 

4. Amortization adjustment ofeach road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to 

the appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 ail other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Une 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

Cross 

Check 

Property 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, tresties and culverts 

Elevated stmctures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Whanres and docks 

Coal and ore whanres 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interiockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stmctures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements; consbuction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

42,923 

2,072 

3,959 

57,822 

0 

317,155 

482.731 

109,678 

1,153 

17.984 

1,140 

183 

4,855 

5,977 

20 

893 

95 

20.454 

13,064 

80,126 

0 

1,583 

509 

15,629 

15,308 

0 

N/A 
1,195.313 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

43,121 
43,121 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(Thiis page intentionally left blank) 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repoit fieight expenses only 

2. Repoit by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools, suppliers, l i iels and lubncants, 

purchased services and general). 

3 Repoit in oolumn (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 415. column (b), will t)alance to Schedule 410, column (f), as fbliows: 

(a) Locomotves, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wrec^k repaiis) Do not report in 

Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Se:hedule 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in 

Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged fram Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floabng Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data 

Processing Equipment (line 37), Machineiy-Other Equipment Ome 40), plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to 

Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415. Equipment 

Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

NOTE Lines 216,235. and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Sc^hedule 415 tiy car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Fraight tram repair 

costing, 49 CFR 1201 

4. Depreciation expense for each dass of equipment by car type shaH be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. Accounts 

732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciaton charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f). as foHows: 

(a) Locomotves, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared ta Schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Olher Revenue Equipment (line 36). Computer and Data 

Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to 

Schedule 410, lme 317. 

5. Amortizaton adjustment of each equipment type which is induded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropnate 

line Item, the net acijustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in fieight sennce induded in 

line 39, column c of Schedule 335. 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) shouM balance to cdumn (f) of Schedule 410 as fdlows 

(a) Locomotves. line S plus 3B compared to Schedule 410, lines 207.20B, 211 and 212 

(b) Freight Care, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231, are reported in 

Schedule 414 and are not to be induded tn Schedule 415} 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37 ,40 and 4 1 . will balance to Scfiedule 410, lines 311, 312. 315 and 316, 

except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which a reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 

shcxild be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traiter and Container 

rentals reported in Schedule 414 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be repcxied in columns (g) and (h) and should not indude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when 

the rents therefbre are induded In the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-00.31-23-00, 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00 It should 

indude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are induded in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 

32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be induded when the rent is induded in Accounts Nos 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00. 31-22-00 and 31-23-00, 

indusive 

The grand total of each equipment account rn column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items consbtutng the equipment acxount 

totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415 

8 Acxumutated depredation for each dass of equipment shall tie reported in columns (i) and (|). The grand total of each equipment reserve account in 

column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate totel accumulated depreciaton fbr line items consttuting the oonesponding equipment 

accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

« 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Other Locx)motive - Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain-40 foot 
Box - Plain-50 foot and Longer 
Box - EauiDped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper - Open Too Gen Svc 
Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 
Refrig - Non-mechanical 
Flat-TOFCCOFC 
Flat-Multi-level 
Rat - General Senrlce 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Misc. Acxxssones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Otiier Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highwav Eauip (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Lne-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Pass and Other Revenue Equip (Freight Portion) 
Comp Sys & Word Proc. Equip. 
Machinerv - Looomotives (1) 
Machinen^ - Freight Cars (2) 
Machinery - Other Eauioment (3) 
Woric and Non-revenue Eauip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 

Repairs 
(net expenses) 

(b) 

31,335 
527,547 

558,882 

0 
21 

21,347 
17,521 
17.147 
85395 
42,540 
3.248 

26,709 
5,892 
2,769 
6,817 
3.434 
2.250 

0 
0 
0 

114 
235.204 

35,081 

35.081 

0 

482 
24.605 
6,155 
4,877 

867 
32,918 
69,904 

899.071 

Depreoation 

Owned 

(0 

22,388 
145,776 

168,164 

0 
3.522 
6.565 
5,268 
2,752 

21,395 
8,173 

873 
1,592 
2,703 

23 
1,734 

108 
2,742 

21 
438 

20,759 
541 

79.209 

116 

116 

0 

0 
56.909 
4.616 
1,336 

99 
2.635 

65.595 
313,084 

Capital 
lease 
(d) 

3.163 
112.023 

115.186 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.092 
0 
0 
0 

726 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.818 

0 

0 

0 

1,707 
0 

0 
1.707 

119,711 

Amortization 
adjustment net 

dunng year 
(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) Data reported on line 38, column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), line 203. 
(2) Data reported on line 39, column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 22i.. 
(3) Data reported on line 40, column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 306. 
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415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

• 

* 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

0 

338.021 

338,021 

0 

16 

12.148 
22,734 

10,801 

105,353 

12,738 

13,232 

22,592 

1,000 

1,573 

405 

11 

3,446 

1,047 

0 

0 

0 

207,096 

63,977 

63,977 

0 

1381 

43,681 

45,062 
654,156 

Investinent base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

225,817 

3 250,882 

3,476.699 

0 

63,616 

139.589 

150,961 

62.350 

454.264 

224,251 

25,789 

37,211 

44.223 

386 

34.423 

3.219 

75.305 

504 

6.932 

484.172 

11.043 

1,818.238 

2,214 

2.214 

0 

432.791 

139.879 

42.746 

4.246 

163.853 

783,515 
6,080,666 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

82.152 

2.597.270 

2,679.422 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

49.610 

0 

0 

0 

13,433 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

63.043 

0 

0 

0 

3,203 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3,203 
2.745,668 

Accumulated depreaation as of 12^31 

Owned 

(i) 

80,874 

1.512,457 

1.593,331 

0 

35.578 

69,798 
104.244 

16.337 

204 747 

145 648 

10.286 

20.745 

10.447 

122 

22.876 

1,690 

35.017 

419 

4.385 

277.152 

5.408 

964 899 

343 

343 

0 

173,726 

42,374 

17,303 

1.040 

32.118 

266,561 
2 825,134 

Capitalized 

lease 

(1) 

7,957 

871.469 

879.426 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

33,201 

0 

0 

0 

11,606 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

44 807 

0 

0 

0 

2,669 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2.669 
926,902 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

(1) Data reported on lines 38. 39, and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are investment recorded in property account 44, allacated to locomotives, 

freight cars, and ottier equipment 

(2) Depreciabon reported on lines 38, 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the efTective 

composite rate for the property account 44 And then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation 
should equal the amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(This page Intentionally left blank) 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Instructions: 

This schedule will show the Investment In capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account. 

COLUMN 

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in Uiat primary account 

(c) = the investinent in capital leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the cunent year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

Primary Account No and Title 

(a) 

02 Land for Transportation Puiposes 

52 Locomotives 

53 Freight-Train Cars 
59 Computer Systems and Word 

Processing Equipment 

TOTAL 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

4.763,231 

6.156,121 

1.881,281 

435,994 

13.236,627 

Capital Leases 

Invesbnent 
At End of Year 

(0 

8.793 

2,679.422 

63.043 

3.203 

2,754,461 

Curent Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

115,186 

2.818 

1.707 

119.711 

Accumulated 

Amortization 

(e) 

879,426 
44,807 

2.669 

926.902 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(This page Intentionally left blank) 
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450 ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

Other tiian U S Govemment Taxes 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 -̂  3 

RailrcMd Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 

Total - U S. Govemment Taxes 

Total-Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

337.945 

397 348 

0 

397,348 

509,633 

43.645 

0 

15.052 

2.036 

967,714 

1,305.659 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable Income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars 

which cause such a differential should be listed under tiie caption "Other (Specify)," including State and otiier taxes deferred If computed separately 

Minor Items, each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry under "Other (Specify)." 

2. Indicate in column (b) Uw beginning of the year total of Acoounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a) 

3. Indicate in column (c) tiie net changes in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in the 

current accounting penod 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustinents, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effecte (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recngnizing a loss carry-forwarel or a loss carry-back. 

5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) shcxjid agree with the total of tiie contia charges (credits) to Account 557, Provisicxi -Ibr Deferred Taxes, and 

Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, fbr the current year. 

6 Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c). and (d). The total of column (e) must agree witii the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreaation, Sec 167 l.R.C. 

Guideline lives pursuant to Rev Proc 62-21 

Accelerated amortization of feciiities, Sec. 1681 R C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec 184 l.R.C. 

Amortization of nghts of way. Sec 1851 R.C. 

Ottier (Soecilv) 

Property 

Defened State Income Taxes - Net 

Current Liabilities 

Long-Temn Liabilities 

Retirement Benefits 

Otiier Items 

Investment tax credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 

of year 

balance 

(b) 

9.672,796 

620.997 

(124.142) 

(59,098) 

(541.586) 

29,113 

0 

9,598.080 

Net credits 

(charges) fbr 

current year 

(c) 

443.473 

15468 

(2.334) 

41,972 

95,482 

38,668 

632,729 

Adjustments 

(d) 

9.388 

88,347 

3,789 

101.524 

End of 

year balance 

fe) 

10,116,269 

645.853 

(126,476) 

(17,126) 

(357.757) 

71,570 

10,332 333 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Concluded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 

investment tax credit. 

If defenal method fbr Investment tax credit was elected: _ • - - - • 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but defened fbr 

accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's defened credits being amortized to reduce cunent year's tax 

accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized befbre paying Federal income taxes because 

of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year fbllowing that for which the 

report is made. 
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460 ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS A C C O U f ^ S FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items: 560, 

Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments, 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments: 570, Extraordinary 

Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect cf Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations 

Released, 606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other 

Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account 

should not be reported 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net 

Income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest rtems in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net Income. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 

No 

(a) 

603 

616 

620 

Item 

(b) 

Appropriations Released: 

- General Mortgage Bond 

- Income Debenture (CE&I) 

TOTAL 

Other Debits to Retained Eamings 

-Other Comprehensive Income and Ottier Debits Related to Equity Companies 

Appropriations Established: 

- General Mortgage Bond 

- Income Debenture (CE4I) 

TOTAL 

Debits 

(c) 

172 

688 

123 

811 

Credits 

(d) 

688 

123 

811 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTEES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety fbr ttie pertbrmance by any ottier corporation or ottier association of any agreement or 
obligation, show the particulars of each conbact of guaranty or suretyship In effect at the ctose of ttie year or entered Into and expired during ttie year 
ITiis inquiry does not cover ttie case of ordinary commercial paper matajring on demand or not later than 2 years after ttie date of Issue Items of less ttian 
$50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No 

1 

'i 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

ia 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
•2ir 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2U 
29 
•ja 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3b 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
principally and pnmary liable -

(a) 
Tenninal HR Association ot St Louis 
union Kaanc Kaiiroao uompany 
bunington Northem santa he Kaiiway c;o. 
USX iransportanon, inc. 
uanaaian National 
Nortoik Southem Railway Co 

Union Paatic Railroad Company 

Southem Pacific Kail Corporation 

Kansas uny lerminai hiyover 
union KaoTic Kaiiroaa uompany 
Buriington Northem Santa l-e l^ilway Co 

union Macitic Kaiiroao uxnpany 

union Kaanc Kaiiroao uompany 

union faanc Kaiiroao (jompany 

union h'acinc Kaiiroao cxxnpany 

Description 
(b) 

Sinking Fund & Int. on Rl-1 & Mtge 
Bonds Senes C due 7-1-2U19 
( l -U 14!}!)3) 

Kesiauai vaiue-aircran lease 

Kesiauai vaiue-aircran lease 

Japanese Leverage Lease Yen ueposit 

Heaaquaners building - synbieuc Lease 

Kansas ana Missoun Higniine Project 

Brandt Truck 

liability 
(c) 

3,335 

14,000 

11,826 

48,412 

71,130 

206.000 

46,150 

3,221 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Joint 

sole 

Sole 

Joint 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

sole 

Line 
No 

1 
•i 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
lb 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3U 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3b 
36 
3/ 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety fbr ttie performance by Uie respondent of any agreement or obligation, 
show ttie particulars called fbr hereunder fbr each such conbact of guaranty or suretyship in effect at ttie close of ttie year or entered into and expired dunng 
ttie year This inquiiy does not cover ttie case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later ttian 2 years after the date of issue, nor does it 
Include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
S 

Finance [}ocket number, 
titte, matunty date and 
conase description of 

agreement or obligations 
(a) 

Name of all 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

/ 
8 
9 
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502 COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the fbilovMng notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term bon-owing 

anangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-tem 

borrowings outstanding at tialance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during tiie period and the vireighted 

average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances nol legally restricted should be disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten 

and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted 

plus maricetable securities). 

6. Wtien a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated 

and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal 

The Company has outstanding letters of credit in the amount of $ 8.8 million with various banks 

under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31 , 2009. 
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detennine the average embedded rate of debt capital 

L Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

Account No. 
(a) 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770 2 

Title 
(b) 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equip. Obligations and OUier Debt due iMthin one year 

Funded [3ebt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capftalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directiy Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent DirecUy Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 
Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

(c) 

Sch. 200, L 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L 1-8 

Notel 

Notel 

SumL. 10and L. 11 

L lOdlvWedbyL. 12 

Whole % plus 2 decimals 

L l ld ivkledbyL. 12 

Whole % plus 2 decimals 

L 9 minus L. 12 

(L. 13 XL. 15) plus L I O 
(L.14xL. 15)plusL. 11 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

(d) 

0 

199,130 

192,764 

182,974 

1,908,527 

0 

3,596,921 

(81.209) 

5,999,107 

73.962 

2,279.979 

2,353.941 

3.14% 

96.86% 

3.645.166 

188.420 
5,810.687 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year 

Line 

No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Account No. 

(a) 

546-548 

546 

517 

Notel. DirecUy 

Note 2. Une 16 

Notes. Line 21 

Note 4. Thisinti 

Notes. Line 25 

Titte 
(b) 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Retease of Premium on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest DirecUy Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest DirecUy Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Del>t (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

related means the purpose wtiich the funds v«re used when ttie debt vw 

plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 

Includes interest on debt In Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated ( 

irest relates to debt reported on Unes 10 and 11. respectively. 

plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 

Source 
(c> 

Sch. 210. L 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

(L. 18 ••- L. 19) minus L 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L. 21 minus (L 22 + L. 23) 

L.22pIus(L. 24xL. 13) 

L.23plus(L.24xL. 14) 

L 25 divided byL. 16 
L. 26 divided b y L 17 

IS issued, 

î ompanies. 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

<d) 
411,515 

7,642 

4,262 

414,895 

3,589 

134.973 

276.333 

12.266 

402,629 

6.51% 
6.93% 

Line 

No 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1 Fumish tl ie infomiation called for below betiween the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons afiiliated virith the 

respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and other ckise relatives, or their agents. 

Examples of transactions are, but are not restricted to, management, legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including 

the furnishing of materials, supplies, purchase of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment and agreements relating to 

allocation of officers' salaries and oUier common costs betiween affiliated companies. 

t o be excluded are payments fbr the folloviflng types of services 

(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services 

(b) Payments to or from other carriers for interiine services and interchange of equipment 

(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with roubne operation or 

maintenance, but any special or unusual ti^nsactions shoukl be reported. 

(d) Payments to public utility companies fbr rates or charges fixed in conformity with govemment authority. 

2. In column (a) enter the name of the afTiliated company, person, or agent with which responttent received or provided services 

aggregating $50,000 or more fbr the year If an affiliated company provides services to more than one affiliate and ttie aggregate 

compensatnn amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates included in the agreement and describe the allocation of 

charges. If the respondent provides services to more than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more 

for the year, reference to this fact shoukl be made and the deteil as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates 

provkling sen/ices to the respondent, also enter in column (a) ttie percent of affiliate's gross income denved from tiansactnns with 

respondent. 

The respondent may be required to fumish as an aUachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income statement for each affiliate 

with which respondent camer had reportable transactkins during the year, or altematively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and 

income stetement for ttiat portion or entity of each affiliate which fumished the agreed to sen/ices, equipment, or ottier reportable 

transaction. The statements, if required, shoukl be prepared on a catendar year basis In conformity with the prescribed schedules 

fbr ttie balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1. and should be noted (1) to Indicate the method used fbr 

depreciating equipment or other property fumished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's Federal Income tax rehjm for the year 

was filed on a consolklated basis with Uie respondent carrier 

3. In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and Ihe company or person 

identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If respondent directiy controls affiliate, insert the word "direct" 

(b) If respondent controls through anoUier company, insert the word "indirect* 

(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word 'common" 

(d) If respondent is controlled directly or indirectty by the company listed In column (a), insert tiie word "controlled" 

(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or ottier arrangement of whatever kind, insert ttie virord 

"ottier" and footnote to describe such arrangements. 

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of buiMing, purchase of material, etc. When 

tiie affiliate listed In column (a) provides more than one type of sen/Ice in column (c), list each type of service separately and show 

totel for ttie affiliate. Wtien services are boUi provided and received between the respondent and an affiliate, ttiey should be listed 

separately and the amounts shown separately In column (e) 

5. In column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and the effect of any change in the method of establishing the tenns 

from that used in tiie preceding period. 

6. In column (e) report ttie dollar amounts due from or to related parties and. if not othenvise apparent, the terms and manner of 

setttement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e). 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



72 Road Initials: UPRR Year 2009 

5 i 

0> 01 
3 O S 

•° r ^ 
g I £ 
5 £ 3 
< g 

o 
-D 

0) 

rr 

e 
0> 

CO 

c 
0) 

01 

•a 
OJ ^ 

.s -s i " < « 

" I 
o lE 

o .S 
CO - Q 
a> Q 
c •—• 
CS 
a. 
E 
o 
O 
•a 
cz 
CD 

• a 
c 
o 
Q . 
CO 
0) 

a: 
c 
0> 

<S cn 

1 .1 
i ^ s-
eg ca 5 . 
3 5 
S •^ 
• o 

§ -9 

b g 
0> i l 

Q -" 

_ .9-
o .c 

n iS 
Z jB 

I a> m 

o 

-s 
a 

CM 

•o 

•o 
£ 
3 
" c o> 
i ; 4> P ° y S >. g S 
g °- .E 
9- £ CO 

I 5 i 
^ ^ S? 
o ra "5 
0) a-
E 
OS 

o »- CM eo 

^ o> o 
^ a> o 
r^ CO o 
oo CO lO 

o r̂  ^ 
CO CM in 
co" 

^̂  CM 
CM 
04 
O 
CO 
o 

CM 
at 
c > 
e> 11 
CO 

oc 
f 
CO 
CM 

^ f\ 
a 
01 
OQ 

M 

u 

1 
s 

« 
1 
> D 

03 
.C 

oa 
cn 
•N 
c ra 
c 
Urn 

a 
9 

CN 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2009 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the ctose of the year, according to the lollowing classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent. 
(2) Line owned by propnetery companies. 
(3) Line operated under lease Ibr a spealied sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated wrth tiie respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement tor contingent rent, owner being (A) an afliliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not afliliated witti respondent. 
(5) - Line operated under tiackage nghts. -

Give subteteis for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as tiie totel tor all classes. Lengths of track should 
be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e., counting one-hafl mile and over as a whole mile and 
disregarding any fraction less than one-halt mile. In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, it any) indicating its cdass in accordance witn ttie 
preceding classification. In column (b) give the vanous proportions ot each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion 
once in any grouping. Canadian miteage should be segregated and Idenbfied on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each Isbng, in 
column (d) give its entire lengtti (ttie distences betiween temiini ot sngte or first mam track), and in the fdtowing columns tiie lengths ot 
second mam track; all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switching fracks; and yard switching tracks. These 
classes of tracks are defined as foltows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing Iracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs tinm ttiose tracks to clearance points. 

Wav switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks tor which no separate service is mainteined. 

Yard switching backs. Yards where separate switching services are mainteined, including classification, house, team, indusby and 
other tracks switched by yard tocomotives. 

The retums in columns (h) and (i) should mclucte fracks serving industnes, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, ete Tracks bekjnging to 
an Industry tor which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames. Hie cost ot which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting 
out matenal tor the respondents use. shoukl not be included 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the dose of ttie year to which it has title m perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, tiJil trtle to which Is m an inactive propnetery corporation ot the respondent (i e , one all ot whose outstending 
stocks or obligabons are hekl by or tor ttie respondent and which is operated by ttie respondent or an affiliated system corporation without 
any accounting to the said proprieteiy corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all ot ttie outstending stocks or 
obligations rest m a corporation oonfrolled by or confroiling the respondent but in ttie case ot any such inclusion, tiie tects ot ttie relation to 
the respondent of the corporation holding the secunbes should be fully set torth in a foobiote. An inacrtive cxirporabon is one whic^h has 
been practically absortied in a controlling corporation, and which neitiier operates property nor administers its financial aflairs; if it maintems 
an organization, it does so only tor tiie purpose of complying witti legal requirements and mainteining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or fomial conveyance of less than ttie granbsr's mterest in Ihe property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved. 1 he lact ttiat ttie lessor does or does not maintein an independent organization tor hnancial purposes is 
immatenal in ttiis connec:bon 

Class (4) IS the same as Class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditnnal upon eamings or other fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and mainteined by others, but over which tiie respondent has ttie nght to operate some or all of its 
trams, in ttie road ot tiiis class, ttie respondent has no propnetery nghts but only the nghts of a Itoensee. Include in ttiis class, also, all main 
tracks, Industnal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and indivMuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not 
have exclusive possession ot ttiem. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint anengement should be shown in ite appropnate 
ctess, and the enfry of length shoukl be otthe entire tengtti of Hie portion jointiy hekl. The class symbol should have ttie letter (J) atteched. 

Road operated by ttie respondent as agent tor anotiier carrier shouM not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 
2 

3A 
3B 

4B 

5 
5J 

Proportion owned 
or leased by Respondent 

(b) 
100% 

12 5%-
23.0% 
25.0% 
33.3% 
37.5% 
40.0% 
44.0% 
50.0% 
62.5% 
66.7% 
Totel I J 

Totel 1 and 1J 

A&S 

Totel 2 

Totel 3 

Totel 4 

Totel 5 

TOTAL 
Miles of elecfrified road 
or track Included in 
preceding grand totel 

Running backs, passim 

Miles of road 
(c) 
25,622 

-
-
7 
-
-
-

594 
. 
-

601 

26,223 

19 
-

19 

-
315 
315 

-
-

5,537 

-
5,537 

32.094 

N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

frack 
(d) 

4,139 

-
. 
-
1 
-
-
-

222 

223 

4,362 

10 
-

10 

-
-
-

-
-

1,561 

-
1,561 

5,933 

fracks, cross-overs, eto. 

Miles of 
another 

main fracks 
(e) 

360 

-
. 
-
1 
-
-
-

124 

125 

485 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

166 
-

166 

651 

Miles of 
passing fracks 
cross-overs. 
and tajmoute 

(f) 
2.896 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

59 

59 

2,955 

2 
-
2 

-
16 
16 

-
-

67 
-

67 

3,040 

Miles of way 
switching 

fracks 
(g) 

2,346 

-
-
4 

10 
-
-
-

41 

55 

2,401 

-
-
-

-
14 
14 

-
-

178 
-

178 

2,593 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 
(h) 

6.018 

-
32 
9 
-
-
-

167 

208 

6,226 

95 
-

95 

-
49 
49 

-
-

204 
-

204 

6.574 

Totel 
(i) 
41,381 

-
-

36 
28 

-
-
-

1,207 

-
-

1,271 

42,652 

126 
-

126 

-
394 
394 

-
-

7,713 

-
7,713 

50.885 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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76 Road initials. UPRR Year 2009 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Schedute 710S 

1. Excludes 80 rebuilt four axle switâ h locomotives not yet finanaally complete ttiis year 

2. Includes 1,021 rebuilt open top hopper cars and 80 four axte swih:h locomotives financially complete ttiis year 
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80 Road Initials: UPRR Year 2009 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instmctions for reporting freight-tFain car data 

1 Give particulars of each of the various dasses of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 

2 In column (d) give the number of unils puichased or built in company shops In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others The tenn 'new" means 
a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad 

3. Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporarily out of respondenf s service and rented to others fbr less than 
one year are to be induded in column (i). Units rented from otheis for a period less than one year should not be induded in column 0). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Checic 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(Bl , B2_) 

Plain box cars - 50' longer 
{B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B5_ , B6_, 
B7 . B8_) 

Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A 5 J 

Plain gondola cars 

(All Codes. G & J 1,J 2,J 3.J 4) 

Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cais 

( C _ 1 , C_2. C_3. C_4) 

Open top hopper cars-general service 

(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-spedal senrlce 

(J 0.J 5. J 6, J 7, J 8, J g.andK) 

Refrigerator cars - mechanical 

(R_S_, R_6^ R_7_. R_8_. R_9J 
Refrigerator cars - non-mechanical 

(R_0_R_1^R_2J 

Flat cars-TOFCCOFC 

(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8__} 

Rat cais - multi-level 

(All Code V) 

Flat cars - general sen/ice 

(F10_, F20_. F30J 

Flat cars-other 

(F_1_. F_2_. F_3_ F_4_, F_5_, F_6) 

(F_8_. F40J 

Tank cars - under 22.000 gallons 

(T O.T 1.T 2,T 3,T 4,T 5) 

Tank cars - 22,000 gallons and over 

(T_6, T_7 . T_8 . T_9) 

All other freight cars 

(A_5_, F_7_. All Code L and Q8_) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 and 54) 

Units in sennce of respondent 
at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

0 

27 

9,807 

4.927 

8,996 

35.655 

14,827 

3.307 

4,978 

2,440 

493 

1,178 

40 

3,107 

8 

200 

15 

90,005 

0 

90.005 

All others 

(c) 

0 

0 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New units 
puichased 

or built 
(d) 

0 

0 

New or 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

0 

0 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property accounts 

ffl 

105 

105 

105 

All other units 
induding 

redassificabon 
and second 
hand units 

purohased or 

(g) 

8 

2 

2 

12 

12 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity Ibr all units reported in columns (k) and (1). as fbllaws For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity m tons 
of the commodity which the car B intended to cany customanly 

5 Time-mileage cars refers to freight cais, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement whose interiine rental is settled on a per d'lem and line haul 
mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

SS 

Changes dunng the year 
(conduded) 

Units rebred from 
service respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, induding 

redassification 
(h) 

2 

1,629 

112 

715 

2,867 

621 

67 

25 

279 

107 

8 

8 

476 

1 

8 

6,925 

6.92S 

Units at aose Of Year 

Owned and used 

(0 

0 

22 

5.869 

502 

6.228 

12,764 

11,890 

725 

659 

1,971 

87 

1,095 

30 

1.976 

0 

0 

17 

43.835 

0 

43,835 

Leased from 
olhers 

0) 

0 

3 

2.309 

4,321 

2,053 

20,024 

2,421 

2,515 

4,294 

190 

299 

77 

2 

655 

7 

192 

0 

39.362 

0 

39,362 

Total in service of respondent 

col. (i) & (j) 

Time-mileage 

cars 

(k) 

0 

25 

8.178 

4,823 

8,281 

32,788 

14,311 

3,240 

4,953 

2.161 

386 

1,172 

32 

2,631 

7 

192 

17 

83,197 

0 

83,197 

All other 

(1) 

0 

0 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in cols, (k) & (!) 

(seems 4) 
(m) 

0 

2,105 

687,921 

578.101 

822.655 

3,486.820 

1.504,909 

361.938 

394.367 

171,770 

119,494 

45,373 

2.554 

258,650 

712 

18,876 

1,727 

8.457,972 

0 

8.457,972 

Leased to others 

(n) 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment 

and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car terries, etc) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z 1 _ . Z67_, 268_. Z69_ 

Dry van U2_^ Z _ , Z6_, 1-6 

Flat bed U 3 _ . Z 3 _ 

Open bed U4 .Z4 

Mechankal refngerator US .ZS 

Bulk hopper U0_, Z 0 _ 

Insulated U7 , Z7 

Tank Z0_^U6 (See Note) 

Other trailer and container (Special 

equipped dry van U9 .Z8 ,Z9 ) 

Tractor 

Tnjck 

TOTAL (lines 59 and 69) 

Units in sennce of respondent 

at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

18.845 

21.329 

40,174 

All others 

(c) 

0 

Changes dunng the year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

201 

201 

New units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

0 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewntten into 

property accounts 

ffl 

0 

All other units 

induding 

redassificabon 

and second 

hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

(g) 

6.525 

11.005 

17,530 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank othenwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during the year 

(Conduded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent ' 

whetiier owned 

or leased, mduding 

redassificabon 

(h) 

2.937 

3,180 

6,117 

Units at Close Of Year 

Owned and used 

fO 

201 

201 

Leased from 

otheis 

(ii 

22,433 

29.154 

51,587 

Total in senrtee of respondent 

{cd.(i)&0) 

Per diem 

22.433 

29,355 

51,788 

All other 

(1) 

Aggregate capadty 

of units reported 

in cols, (k) & (1) 

(see ms. 4) 

(m) 

684,880 

804.327 

1.489,207 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Lme 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, fbr the vanous dasses of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year If 
infomfiabon regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the fbllowing year. The cost of units under consfruction at the dose of 
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purciiased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C). or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard dasslfication used 
to distinguish types of locomotive units, fireight cars or other equipment adopted by the Assodation of American Railroads, and should include-physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Looomotive units should be idenbfied as to power source, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be identified as to spedal constructaon or service charactenstacs, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be ttie weight empty 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including fbreign line freight charges and handling chaiges. 
5. Data fbr this schedule should be confined to the units reporied in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) fbr looomotive units, passenger-train cars and company 

service cars and columns (d) and (f) fbr freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disdose new units in the upper sec:tion of this 
schedule and in the lower section disdose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts. The tenn "new" as used herein shall mean a 
unit or units placed in service fbr the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by 
footnote or sub-heading 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Class of equipment 
(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
RP20SD 
ES45AC 

WORK EQUIPMENT 
TRACK FINISHING MACHINE -
HOPPER CAR 
FRONT HALF 
REAR HALF 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
CONTAINERS-53 FT 

1/ TOTAL 

Number of units 
(b) 

2 
125 

1 
1 
1 

201 

331 

Total weight 
(tons) 
(0 

400 
26.250 

49 
65 
60 

1,043 

N/A 

Total cost 
(d) 

$1,742 
284,934 

646 
1.416 
1.416 

1.822 

291,976 

Method of 
acquislbon 

(see instrucbons) 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

REBUILT UNITS j 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

LOCOMOTIVES 
GP40-2 
GP15-1 
GP40 
MP1SAC 
GP39-2 
SW1S00 
GP38-2 
MP15 
SD3&-2 

FREIGHT CARS 
OPEN TOP HOPPERS 

21 TOTAL 

1/2/ GRAND TOTAL 

23 
14 
1 
4 
5 
1 

26 
5 
1 

1.126 

1,206 

1,637 

3.186 
1.827 

137 
496 
667 
130 

3.575 
649 
182 

33.864 

N/A 

N/A 

5,156 
3,138 

224 
897 

1.121 
224 

5,828 
1,121 

224 

49.207 

67,140 

$369,116 N/A 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1/, 2/ See note on paae 76. 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TFiACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Tliousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the constnjction of new track 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows. 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 

(3) New rails, speraal alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote) ' - - ' 

(4) Relay rails 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) shoukl be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half 

or more should be counted as one. 

3 The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready Ibr shipment, the freight charges paid tbreign lines, 

and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yante The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks, 

as well as train service in connection with the distribution ofthe rail should not be included in this schedule 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
2 

2 

2 

4 

4 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

Weig 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

115 

133 

136 

141 

112 

133 

136 

N/A 

ht Of rail 
Number 

of tons 

(2.000 lbs) 

(0 
0 

16 

96 

2.941 

0 

262 

0 

3.315 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc.. dunng year 

(d) 

SO 

16 

93 
3.097 

0 

59 

0 

$3,265 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,000 lbs) 

(e) 

$0 

980 

969 

1.053 

0 

224 

0 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weig 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(f) 
115 

133 

136 

141 

112 

133 

136 

N/A 

h to f ra l 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 lbs) 

(g) 
21 

2 

1.423 

326 

715 

7,973 

829 

11,289 

Total cost of rail 

applied in yard station. 

team. Industry, and other 

switching tracks dunngyear 

(h) 

$16 

2 

1,260 

331 

165 

1.798 

192 

$3,784 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2.000 lbs) 

0) 
«7S9 

967 

900 

1.014 

231 

226 

232 

Number of miles new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-over. etc.. in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this vear N/A .total to date N/A 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
respondent's proportion of joinUy-owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail,' the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be Included herein, but all road and track 
held under any fbrm of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Weight of 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

141 
140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
130 
128 
127 
119 
115 
113 
112 
110 
106 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
65 
60 

Under 60 

TOTAL 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

2,624 
10 

8,895 
10,331 

845 
529 

6 
5 
1 

1,462 
2,719 

513 
1,807 

149 
4 

307 
459 
110 
64 
31 
22 

9 
0 
0 
0 

30,902 

Switching and 
terminer companies ' 
(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 
Remaries 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train and Through Tram data under Items 2. 3 ,4 . 6, and 12 shall be obtained from cxinductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar records Unit 

train service is a specialized scdieduled shuttle type service In equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to such senrice. moving between ongin 

and destination. The applicatile tanffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit fbr 

shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping dcx:ument in a solid train fbr movement between origin and destnaton. Such tanffs and/br contracts 

generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements whkdi reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains fbr 

the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars In road sennce and move them between way stations or 

way points. Through Trams are those trains operated between Iwo or more major ccxicentration or distributaon points. Do not include Unit Train statistics 

in Way and Through Train statistics. A Woric Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work 

equipment or company employees Statistics for Work Trams should be reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment, company 

employees and company freight moving in transportetion t i a lnsa reno t tobe reported in Item 11 , but are to be reported In Items 4-17.6-04.7-02, and 8-04 

and 8-05 as instructed in Notes I. K. and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at dose of year excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings 

(B) A tram-mile is the movement of a train a distence cif 1 mUe In computing tram-mDes, fractions represenbng less than one-half mile shall be 

disregarded and cither fractions consktered as 1 mile Train Miles - Running shall be based on ttie actual distence run between tenninals and/or stetions 

and shall be computed f iom the official time tebtes or distence tebles Train-miles shall not be increased to cover ttie running of locomotives from 

shops to tenninals. doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or tbr the sennce of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra kxxvnotives on 

double-head or triple-head trains When the carrier's trains ara detoured over fbreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually 

run and in accordance with the senrice performed Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely fbr moving other equipment A lcxx>motive unit-mile is a movement of a 

locomotive unit a distence of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive unite Exclude mUes made by motorcars. Miles of 

locximotives in helper senree shall be computed on the basis of actual distence mn in such service. 

(E) All locomotives units-miles in road servk» shall be based on the actual distence run between terminals and/or stetlcxis. Follow instiuctnns (B) 

regarding fractions and oiTicial time tebles fbr computing locomotive-unite. 

(F) Tram switching lcxx>motlve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour fbr the tame actually engaged in such service Include miles allowed 

train locomotives fbr perfbrming switehing service at terminals and way stetnns. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour fbr the tame actually engaged in yard swrtching service Indude 

mOes allowed to yard k>comotives fbr switching service in yards where regular switching service Is mainteined and in terminal switching and transfer 

senrice. 

(H) A car-m3e is a movement of a unrt of car equipment a distence of 1 mile. Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased 

Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both fbreign cars and respondent's own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad In Items 4-13 and 4-15. report 

private-line cars and shipper-owned cars Loaded and empty mdes should be reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the owner on a loaded and/or 

empty miles basis Report miles made by flabars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving under revenue bHlings as empty freight car-miles. 

Do not repcxt miles made by motorcars or business cars. 

(I) Exdude from Item 4-01.4-11.4-13.and4-15 car-miles of woric equipment, cars canying company fireight and non-revenue private line cars moving In transportataon 

trains. Indude such car-miles in Item 4-17.4-18. and 4-19. If private line cars move in revenue service, the loaded and empty miles should not be cxmsidered 

no-payment or non-revenue car-mDes. 

(J) Report miles actually mn by passenger-bain cars in bansportation senree. Passenger-train car-miles Indude miles mn by coaches and cars in which 

passengers are earned at regular teriff teres without exba charge for space occupied, miles mn by combinataon passenger and baggage, passenger and 

mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, partor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dining, cafe, and other cars 

devoted exdusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmente and by dub. lounge, and oi>servation cars; and miles mn by other passenger-train cars 

where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reporte or other appropnate source, compute weight in tcxis (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01 Indudes weight of all 

Iocomotave unite moved 1 m ie in bansportataon trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind 

Iocomotave unite (cars and cnntente. cabooses) moved one mile in transportetkin trains (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross 

ton-miles in transportataon trains indude woric equipment and cars canying company freight (and other contente) Use 150 lbs. as the average weight per 

passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contente of each head-end car 

(L) From conductois' bain reporte or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent die number of tons of revenue and 

non-revenue freight moved one mile in bansportation train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains Exdude I.c 1 shipment of freight handled In mixed 

baggage express cara. Totel Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Conduded 

(M) Road service represente elapsed tame of transportataon trams (both ordinary and light) behveen the time of leaving the initial terminals and the tame at 

the final teimtnals. Induding trams switching at way stebons and delays on road as shown by ccxiductors' or dispatchers' bain nepcxte Indude time of 

motorcar sennce partomned by tram locomotaves at terminals and way stations Repcxt in Hem 9-02 tram switching hours mduded in Item 9-01. Tram 

switohing is Ifie time spent by tlie train while peribrming switching service at temninals and way stetkxis wtiere no regular yard semce is mainteined A bain 

hcxjr is independem of t t e number of locomotives in the tram. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended m switching service performed by yard crews in yards wliere regular switohing service is mainteined. mdudmg 

switching and transfer service in connection with the transportetaon cf revenue and incklenteliy of company freight Hours ip yard switching are 

Independent of ttie number of kicomobves used. 

(0) Woric-lram miles inside the miles mn by trains engaged in company service such as ofTiaal inspection, inspec:tion trams for railway Commisstoners tor 

which no revenue is recerved, trains mnning specml with fire apparatus to save earner's property from destructton, bains mn tor transporting the earner's 

employees to and from wortc wtien no transportetaon c^harge is made, wrecdcmg trains, bams mn sdely for the purpose of bansportng company matenal. 

trains mn fbr disbitwtang matenal and supplies for use In connection w'lUi operataons, and all other bains used in work-train services. Exdude miles mn by 

tocomotives while engaged madentally in switching company matenals m cx>mpany shops or matenal yards in connectaon with regular yard switching 

service or in switching equipment fbr repairs bebween yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obteined from the conductors' wtieel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each bam. 

For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the (xiginataon pointe. (2) in two ttirough trains, and (3) in a way train to the destmatacxi point, the 

total count of toaded cars would be lour two counb tor ttie movemente m Ihe way trams and tam counte tor the movemente in through bams Therefore, 

each car ongmated or received from a connecting earner receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer bebween trains on 

respondent lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identafieation numtwr unless there is a physical taansfer of the 

car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehide (TOFC baSers/conteiners, automobiles and trucks) loaded and untoaded to and from TOFC and mUbpte level freight cars when the 

work IS perfbrmed at the railroad's expense 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/eonteiners picked up, plus revenue bailers/eontainers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 

interchange servtoe, when the worti is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the 

service or that the rairoad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to peribrm the service) Do not indude ttiose trailers/containers which are picked up 

or delivered by a shipper or motor earner, e te . when a tenff provision lequkes the shipper-motor camer, eto., and not the railroad to perform that service 

Note: The count should reflect the trailers/eonteiners for which expenses is reporied m Scdiedule 417, Line 2, Column (b). 

(S) Report under Manne Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded cxito and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Repcxt the totel number of fbreign railroad cars on line at ttie end of the year (except surplus ears, see below) Fcveign railroad cars refer to freight 

cars owned by ottier railroads whose mterlme rental is settled cxi time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage chaiges under Hie Code of Car Hire Rules 

Camers will be govemed by tocal conditions in determining wtiettier a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line " Unserviceable cara 

indude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They indude cara on repair bac:ks repaired and awaiting switehing, cars on repair tracks 

undergoing or awaiting repairs switohing. cara awaiting movement to repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in tram yard 

without loss of time), car moving empty m bains en route to shop, and care stored awaitang disposition. 

Surplus cars are cara which are in serviceatile condition fbr loading on the last ctey of the year, but have not been placed tor loading within 48 houra. This 

count can be an annual average tiased on weekl y count of cara that have not been placed for loading wittiin 48 hours. 

(U) Flat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles reported in lines 25 (4-020), 41 ($-120), 57 (4-140), and 75 (4-160) wdl be computed using cara rattier ttian consbucted conteiner 

platforms. For example, an articulated car eonsisbng of five plattbrms moved one mile wdl be counted as one car-mile, and not five ear-miles 

(V) The intermodal Load Factor reported cxi I jne 134 will be cakiculated for the average number of interimdal (TOFC/COFC) unite loaded cxi ttie average 

intermodal car Unite are to be calculated in ttie same manner as Lme 123 (13 TOFC/COFC-No of Revenue Trailera & Conteiners Loaded and Unloaded (Q)). 

Intermodal cara will be calculated in accordance with instmctaon U for leporbng Rat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles Both mteimcxial (TOFC/COFC) units and 

mtermcxJal cara are to be calculated using actual unite and not constmcted intermodal (TOFC/COFC) unite ex- ears. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 

No. 

1 

- 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 

Chenk Item description 

(a) 
1. IMiles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars (0) 

2-07 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5 and 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Senrice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11-13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanlcal 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 
32,094 

- - 38,974,343 

6,458.708 

82,483.290 
127.916,341 

0 

127,916,341 

121,279.209 
13,851,711 

240,233,952 

375,364,872 

11,714,262 

18,209,346 

405,288.480 

10,610 

229,977 

220.329 

66,082 

321,847 

152,552 

109,592 

79,625 

27,737 

736,532 

34,257 

325 

73,324 

13,278 

2,076,067 

(2) 
Passenger train 

(0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

0 

0 

0 

0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

0 

0 
XXXXXX 

0 

0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 

No. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plain 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-115 Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-122 Flat-General Sen/ice 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All Other Car Types 

4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31^5) 
4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-142 Flat-General Senrice 
4-143 Flat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22.000 GaHons and Over 

4-146 All Other Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

0 

9.166 

186.586 

220.295 

72,838 

351,942 

156.872 

111.994 

55.766 

23.472 

50,867 

14.827 

325 

71,298 

872 

1,327,120 

0 

15.444 

70,750 
770,261 

18.281 

637.620 

24,090 

357,433 

9,514 

2.926 

284,112 

293.438 

229 

63.121 

135.980 

297.225 

2.560 
2,982,984 

(2) 
Passenger train 

(0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 

N,o. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 

No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 
71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fool 

4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-162 Flat-General Senrice 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 /yi Other Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 6M1) 
4-17 Wori( Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) (1) 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type (Note) 

4-191 Unit Trains 

4-192 Way Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 

8,965 

43,118 

1,008,749 

17,469 

647,631 

24,444 

409,401 

12,032 

3,070 

114,322 

103,895 

227 

59,164 

141,128 

314,072 

5,576 

2.913.263 

29.043 

2,024,612 

4,609,283 
156.771 

6,587,035 

11,353,089 

52 

(2) 
Passenger train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 

No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 
84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

(1) As in prior years, the passenger statistics exclude results from commuter operations. 

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of lines 30,46,64,82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on lines 

83 and 84 are to be allocated to lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on line 88. Une 88 excludes business 

car miles. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 

No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 
111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 
121 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
134 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts.. and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains. Cars, and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105 and 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Sen/ioe 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Sen/ice 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Sen/ice 

8-05 Non-Revenue-I^ke Transfer Seivice 

8-06 TOT/M. (lines 111 and 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110 and 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train SvMtching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Wortt Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 
13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (0) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Tenninals-Coal 

16-02 Marine Tenninals-Ore 

16-03 Marine Temiinals-Other 

16-04 TOT/M. (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Senriceable 

17-02 Unsen/iceable 

17-03 Suiplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

TOFC/COFC - Average No. of Units Loaded Per Car 

Freight train 

(b) 

76.596,677 

380.337,531 

11.867,295 

454.267.800 

6.947,530 

930,016,833 

506,713 

10,444 

517,157 

479.187,193 

0 

479,187,193 

4,881,671 

0 

4,881,671 

484,068.864 

5,100,110 

1,196,399 

2,054,037 

1,755,632 

0 

2,688,577 

2,626,745 

7,603,261 

5,140,689 

2,035,310 

97.404 

0 

0 

0 

0 

38.659 

38.659 
50 

<2) 
Passenger train 

<c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

0 

XXXXXX 

0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

.. . XXXXXX. . 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 

No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 
104 

105 

106 
107 

108 

109 

110 
111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 
132 

133 
134 

.. 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having conbol of the accounbng of the respondent This report shall also be venfied by 

the oath of the president or other chief officer of ttie respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over ttie respondent's 

accounbng and reporting 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having control over the accounbng of the respondent) 

State of Nebraska 

County of Douglas 

Jeffrey P Totusek 

(Insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oatti and says that he (she) is Chief Accounbng Officer and Controller 

(Insert here the official tiUe of Oie affiant) 

Of Union Pacific Railroad Company 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that It IS his or her duty to have supenrision over ttie bcxiks of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; 

that he or she knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by ttiis report, that he or she knows that the entnes 

contained in ttiis report relate to accounting matters that have been prepared in accordance witti the provisions of the Unifbrm System of Accounts 

for Railroad Companies and other accounbng and reporting directives of ttie Surface Transportation Board; that he or she believes that all other 

statements of fact contained In this report are tme, and ttiat this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and 

records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent dunng the penod of bme from and induding 

January 1,2009 to and induding December 31,2009 

I (Signature of 

P J^rit.-^»~4i^ 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a Notary Public in and for ttie State and county above named, this 

My commission expires * ' Z ' • ' 

r affiant) 

^ 9 day JThL/iJlJx 2a ID 

A GENERAL NOT/«Y-Statl 
ja BEVERLY A. 

" S i l f e ^ My(k)iiini. Exp. S( 

State of Nebraska 
IMEEKS 

Sept. 2,2011 "^^^A^ 
(Signature of offioeriauthorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 
State of Nebraska 

County of Douglas 

James R Young 

(Insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oath and says that he (she) is Chaimian, President and Chief Executive OfBcer 

(Insert here the offiaal Mie of ttie affiant) 

Of Union Paafic Railroad Company 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he or she has carefully examined the foregoing report, Uiat he or she believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are tme, and 

that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and ttie operations of rts 

property dunng the penod of time from and including 

January 1, 2009, to and including December 31, 2009 

(Signature of affi^t) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Notary Public in and fbr ttie State and county above named, this o f y day 

My commission expires 

t^l7Uu>6l\. 20 t o . 

7-2-// 

E: GENEiUL NOTARY - State of Nebraska 
i,i.» BEVERLY A. MEEKS 

e ^ g j ^ s i My ConiiTi. Exp. Sept. 2,2011 i of officerluttiorized to i (Signature < ) administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY) 

CORRFSPONOENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Title 

Date of 

Letter, Fax or 

Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 

Needed 

Answer 

Date of 

Letter, Fax. or 

Telegram 

Month Day Year 

File number 

of 

Letter. Fax or 

Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date Correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Dateof 

Letter, Fax or 

Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Authority 

Oflicer sending letter, fax or 

telegram 

Name Title 

Board 

File 

Number 

Clert( 

Making 

Correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and eauioment leased 

From others ^ 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accnials-railwav tax 
Analysis of taxes 
/Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car. locomotive, and fioatinq equipment-Classification 
Chanqes in financial position 
Companv sen/ice eauipment 
Compensating balances and short-tenn bonowing anenaements 
Consumption of fuel bv motive-oower units 
Continaent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdlnas 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and eauipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Eauipment ~ classified 

Companv sen/ioe 
Fioatinq 
Freiaht-train cars 
Hiahwav revenue eauipment 
Passenaer-train cars 
Inventoiv 
Owned-Not in senrice of respondent 

Eauipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Resen/e 
To others 

Resenre 
Eauipment - Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal Income taxes 
Financial position - Chanaes in 
Floatina eauipment 
Freight car loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesei 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected Income and retained eaminqs accounts 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railwav property used in transportation sen/ice 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of diesel fuel 

Locomotive unit miles 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 

. 63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 
65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 

Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the vear 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 
/Mditional tracks, new lines, and extensions 

Miles of. new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Rallwav - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts fbr year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenqer 

Road and eauipment - Investment in 
Improvements to leased propertv 

Resenre 
Leased to others - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 
Owned - Depreciation base and rates 

Resenre 
Used - Depreciation base and rates 

Resenre 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 

Bv States and Territories 
Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term bonwMng arrangements-Compensating 

balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of woridng capital . 
Specialized senrice subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of securitv holders 
Total votinq power 
Value per share 
Votinq riahts 

Supportina schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - /Mditional tracks, new lines and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of vear 

Miles of. at dose of vear 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switchinq 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton-miles a freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Welqhtofra i l 

Page 
No. 
85 
88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 

97 
3 
90 
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